
 
 A meeting of the OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL (ECONOMIC 

WELL-BEING) will be held in the CORPORATE TRAINING SUITE, 
EASTFIELD HOUSE, 6 LATHAM ROAD, HUNTINGDON PE29 6YE 
on THURSDAY, 11 JUNE 2009 at 7:00 PM and you are requested to 
attend for the transaction of the following business:- 

 
 

 Contact 
(01480) 

 
 APOLOGIES   

 

 

1. MINUTES  (Pages 1 - 2) 
 

 

 To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of the 
Panel held on 13th May 2009. 
 

Mrs A Jerrom 
388009 

2. MEMBERS' INTERESTS   
 

 

 To receive from Members declarations as to personal and/or 
prejudicial interests and the nature of those interests in relation to 
any Agenda Item. Please see Notes 1 and 2 overleaf. 
 
 

 

3. LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 2000: FORWARD PLAN  (Pages 3 - 
8) 

 

 

 A copy of the current Forward Plan, which was published on 14th 
May 2009 is attached, Members are invited to note the Plan and to 
comment as appropriate on the contents therein. 
 

Mrs H Taylor 
388008 

4. CUSTOMER SERVICES MONITORING REPORT  (Pages 9 - 20) 
 

 

 To receive a report by the Head of Customer Services. 
 

Ms M Greet 
375882 

5. PERFORMANCE MONITORING  (Pages 21 - 26) 
 

 

 To consider a report by the Head of People, Performance and 
Partnerships containing details of the Council’s performance against 
its priority objectives. 
 
 

Mr H Thackray 
388035 

6. SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITIES ACT  (Pages 27 - 30) 
 

 

 To receive a report by the Head of People, Performance and 
Partnerships and the Head of Democratic and Central Services on 
the Sustainable Communities Act. 
 

Mrs C Sides 
388495 

7. BUDGET WORKING GROUP  (Pages 31 - 60) 
 

 

 To receive the final report of the Budget Working Group. 
 

Mrs H Ali 
388006 



 
8. OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY - REMIT, ROLE AND STUDIES  

(Pages 61 - 72) 
 

 

 To consider a report by the Head of Democratic and Central Services 
on the Panel’s remit and role and to consider the Panel’s current 
programme of studies. 
 

Mr A Roberts 
388015 

Mrs A Jerrom 
388009 

9. SCRUTINY  (Pages 73 - 78) 
 

 

 To scrutinise decisions as set out in the Decision Digest and to raise 
any other matters for scrutiny that fall within the remit of the Panel. 
 

 

   
 Dated this 2 day of June 2009  
 

 

 

 Chief Executive 
 
 

 

  
 
Notes 
 
1.  A personal interest exists where a decision on a matter would affect to a greater extent 

than other people in the District – 
 

(a) the well-being, financial position, employment or business of the Councillor, their 
family or any person with whom they had a close association; 

 
 (b) a body employing those persons, any firm in which they are a partner and any 

company of which they are directors; 
 
 (c) any corporate body in which those persons have a beneficial interest in a class of 

securities exceeding the nominal value of £25,000; or 
 
 (d) the Councillor’s registerable financial and other interests. 
 
2. A personal interest becomes a prejudicial interest where a member of the public (who has 

knowledge of the circumstances) would reasonably regard the Member’s personal 
interest as being so significant that it is likely to prejudice the Councillor’s judgement of 
the public interest. 

 

Please contact Amanda Jerrom, Democratic Services, Tel:01480 388009 
Email:amanda.jerrom@huntsdc.gov.uk  if you have a general query on any Agenda 
Item, wish to tender your apologies for absence from the meeting, or would like 
information on any decision taken by the Committee/Panel. 

Specific enquiries with regard to items on the Agenda should be directed towards the 
Contact Officer. 

Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting as observers except during 
consideration of confidential or exempt items of business. 

 
 

Agenda and enclosures can be viewed on the District Council’s website – 



 
www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk (under Councils and Democracy). 

 
 

If you would like a translation of Agenda/Minutes/Reports 
or would like a large text version or an audio version  
please contact the Democratic Services Manager and  

we will try to accommodate your needs. 
 
 

Emergency Procedure 

In the event of the fire alarm being sounded and on the instruction of the Meeting 
Administrator, all attendees are requested to vacate the building via the closest emergency 
exit. 

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 

 
 
 MINUTES of the meeting of the OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL 

(ECONOMIC WELL-BEING) held in the Great Hall, Priory Centre, St 
Neots on Wednesday, 13 May 2009. 

   
 PRESENT: Councillors J Ablewhite, E R Butler, J A Dew, 

A N Gilbert, L M McGuire,  M F Shellens, Ms 
M J Thomas, G S E Thorpe and R G Tuplin 

   
   
   
 APOLOGY: An apology for absence from the meeting 

was submitted on behalf of Councillor J T 
Bell. 

   
    
 
 

1. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN   
 

 RESOLVED 
 
              that Councillor J Ablewhite be elected Chairman of the Panel 
              for the ensuing Municipal Year. 
 
Councillor J Ablewhite in the Chair 

 

2. MEMBERS' INTERESTS   
 

 No declarations were received. 
 

3. APPOINTMENT OF VICE-CHAIRMAN   
 

 RESOLVED 
 
                 that Councillor G S E Thorpe be appointed Vice-Chairman  
                 of the Panel for the ensuing Municipal Year. 
 

4. CORPORATE PLAN WORKING GROUP   
 

 RESOLVED 
 
                  that Councillors J Ablewhite and G S E  Thorpe be  
                  appointed to serve on the Corporate Plan Working Group 
                  for the ensuing Municipal Year. 
 

 
 
 
 

Chairman 
 

Agenda Item 1

1



2

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
 

F
O

R
W

A
R

D
 P

L
A

N
 O

F
 K

E
Y

 D
E

C
IS

IO
N

S
 

P
re

p
a
re

d
 b

y
 

C
o

u
n

c
il
lo

r 
I 

C
 B

a
te

s
  

D
a
te

 o
f 

P
u

b
li

c
a
ti

o
n

: 
1
4
 M

a
y
 2

0
0

9
 

F
o

r 
P

e
ri

o
d

: 
1
 J

u
n

e
 2

0
0

9
 t

o
 3

0
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e
r 

2
0
0
9
 

 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

h
ip

 o
f 

th
e

 C
a

b
in

e
t 
is

 a
s
 f

o
llo

w
s
:-

 
 

C
o

u
n

c
ill

o
r 

I 
C

 B
a

te
s
 

 
- 

L
e

a
d
e

r 
o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

4
 C

h
u

rc
h

 E
n

d
 

H
ilt

o
n

 
H

u
n

ti
n

g
d

o
n

  
 P

E
2

8
 9

N
J
 

 T
e

l:
  

0
1

4
8
0

 8
3
0

2
5
0

  
  

  
  

  
E

-m
a

il:
  

Ia
n

.B
a

te
s
@

h
u
n

ts
d

c
.g

o
v
.u

k
 

C
o

u
n

c
ill

o
r 

L
 M

 S
im

p
s
o

n
 

 
- 

D
e

p
u

ty
 L

e
a

d
e

r 
o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
it
h

 S
p

e
c
ia

l 
 

  
R

e
s
p
o

n
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
H

Q
/A

c
c
o
m

m
o

d
a
ti
o

n
 

4
5

 D
e

v
o

k
e
 C

lo
s
e

 
S

tu
k
e
le

y
 M

e
a

d
o

w
s
 

H
u

n
ti
n

g
d

o
n

 
C

a
m

b
s
  

  
 P

E
2
9

 6
X

E
 

 T
e

l:
  

0
1

4
8
0

 3
8
8

9
4
6

  
  

  
  

E
-m

a
il:

  
M

ik
e

.S
im

p
s
o

n
@

h
u
n

ts
d

c
.g

o
v
.u

k
 

C
o

u
n

c
ill

o
r 

K
 J

 C
h

u
rc

h
ill

 
- 

E
x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 C
o

u
n

c
ill

o
r 

fo
r 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 P

u
b

lic
 H

e
a

lt
h

 
5

1
 G

o
rd

o
n

 R
o

a
d

 
L

it
tl
e

 P
a

x
to

n
 

S
t 

N
e

o
ts

 
P

E
1

9
 6

N
J
 

 T
e

l:
  

0
1

4
8
0

 3
5
2

0
4
0
 

E
-m

a
il:

  
K

e
n
.C

h
u

rc
h

ill
@

h
u
n

ts
d
c
.g

o
v
.u

k
 

C
o

u
n

c
ill

o
r 

D
 B

 D
e

w
 

- 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 C
o

u
n

c
ill

o
r 

fo
r 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

n
d

  
  

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 
4

 W
e
ir

 R
o

a
d

 
H

e
m

in
g

fo
rd

 G
re

y
 

H
u

n
ti
n

g
d

o
n

  
P

E
2

8
 9

E
H

 
 T

e
l:
  

0
1

4
8
0

 4
6
9

8
1
4

  
  

  
  

E
-m

a
il:

  
D

o
u
g

la
s
.D

e
w

@
h

u
n

ts
d
c
.g

o
v
.u

k
  

C
o

u
n

c
ill

o
r 

J
 A

 G
ra

y
 

- 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 C
o

u
n

c
ill

o
r 

fo
r 

E
n

v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
  

  
  

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 T

e
c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
 

 

S
h

u
ff

le
w

ic
k
 C

o
tt
a

g
e

 
S

ta
ti
o

n
 R

o
w

 
T

ilb
ro

o
k
 

P
E

2
8

 O
J
Y

 
 T

e
l:
  

0
1

4
8
0

  
8
6

1
9

4
1

  
  
  

E
-m

a
il:

  
J
G

@
n
o

v
a

e
.c

o
m

 

Agenda Item 3

3



 

C
o

u
n

c
ill

o
r 

C
 R

 H
y
a

m
s
 

- 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 C
o

u
n

c
ill

o
r 

fo
r 

O
p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l 
  

a
n

d
 C

o
u

n
tr

y
s
id

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

2
2

 B
lu

e
g

a
te

 
G

o
d

m
a

n
c
h

e
s
te

r 
H

u
n

ti
n

g
d

o
n

 
C

a
m

b
s
 P

E
2

9
 2

E
Z

 
 T

e
l:
  

0
1

4
8
0

 3
8
8

9
6
8

  
  

  
  
 

E
-m

a
il:

  
C

o
lin

.H
y
a

m
s
@

h
u
n

ts
d
c
.g

o
v
.u

k
  

C
o

u
n

c
ill

o
r 

A
 H

a
n
s
a

rd
 

- 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 C
o

u
n

c
ill

o
r 

fo
r 

R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s
  

  
a

n
d

 P
o

lic
y
 

7
8

 P
o

tt
o

n
 R

o
a
d

 
E

y
n

e
s
b

u
ry

 
S

t 
N

e
o

ts
 

P
E

1
9

 2
N

N
 

 T
e

l:
  

0
1

4
8
0

 3
8
8

9
4
2

  
  

  
E

-m
a

il:
  

A
n
d

re
w

.H
a

n
s
a

rd
@

h
u
n

ts
d
c
.g

o
v
.u

k
 

C
o

u
n

c
ill

o
r 

M
rs

 D
 C

 R
e

y
n

o
ld

s
 

- 
E

x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 C
o

u
n

c
ill

o
r 

fo
r 

L
e

is
u

re
 

1
7

 V
ir

g
in

ia
 W

a
y
 

S
t 

Iv
e

s
 

P
E

2
7

 6
S

Q
 

 T
e

l:
  

0
1

4
8
0

 3
8
8

9
3
5

  
 

E
-m

a
il:

  
D

e
b
o

ra
h

.R
e

y
n

o
ld

s
@

h
u

n
ts

d
c
.g

o
v
.u

k
 

C
o

u
n

c
ill

o
r 

T
 V

 R
o

g
e

rs
 

  
- 

E
x
e

c
u

ti
v
e

 C
o

u
n

c
ill

o
r 

fo
r 

F
in

a
n

c
e

 
 

H
o

n
e

y
s
u

c
k
le

 C
o

tt
a
g

e
 

3
4

 M
e

a
d

o
w

 L
a

n
e

 
E

a
ri

th
 

H
u

n
ti
n

g
d

o
n

  
  

 P
E

2
8

 3
Q

E
 

 T
e

l:
  

0
1

4
8
7

 8
4
0

4
7
7

  
  

  
  

  
E

-m
a

il:
  

T
e

re
n
c
e

.R
o

g
e

rs
@

h
u

n
ts

d
c
.g

o
v
.u

k
 

 A
n

y
 p

e
rs

o
n

 w
h

o
 w

is
h

e
s
 t

o
 m

a
k
e

 r
e

p
re

s
e
n

ta
ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 d
e
c
is

io
n

 m
a

k
e

r 
a
b

o
u

t 
a

 d
e
c
is

io
n
 w

h
ic

h
 i

s
 t

o
 b

e
 m

a
d
e

 m
a

y
 d

o
 s

o
 b

y
 c

o
n

ta
c
ti
n

g
 M

rs
 H

e
le

n
 T

a
y
lo

r,
 S

e
n

io
r 

D
e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

o
n
 

0
1

4
8

0
 3

8
8
0

0
8

 o
r 

E
-m

a
il:

  
 H

e
le

n
.T

a
y
lo

r@
h

u
n

ts
d

c
.g

o
v
.u

k
  

n
o
t 

le
s
s
 t
h

a
n

 1
4

 d
a

y
s
 p

ri
o

r 
to

 t
h

e
 d

a
te

 w
h

e
n

 t
h

e
 d

e
c
is

io
n

 i
s
 t

o
 b

e
 m

a
d

e
. 

 T
h

e
 d

o
c
u

m
e

n
ts

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
 m

a
y
 b

e
 o

b
ta

in
e

d
 b

y
 c

o
n
ta

c
ti
n
g

 t
h

e
 r

e
le

v
a

n
t 

o
ff
ic

e
r 

s
h

o
w

n
 i

n
 t

h
is

 p
la

n
 w

h
o

 w
ill

 b
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

p
re

p
a

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 f
in

a
l 

re
p

o
rt

 t
o
 b

e
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 d
e

c
is

io
n

 m
a

k
e

r 
o

n
 t

h
e
 

m
a

tt
e

r 
in

 r
e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e

 d
e

c
is

io
n

 i
s
 t

o
 b

e
 m

a
d

e
. 

 S
im

ila
rl

y
 a

n
y
 e

n
q

u
ir

ie
s
 a

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 s
u
b

je
c
t 

o
r 

m
a

tt
e

r 
to

 b
e

 t
a

b
le

d
 f

o
r 

d
e

c
is

io
n

 o
r 

o
n

 t
h

e
 a

v
a
ila

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 o

r 
d
o

c
u
m

e
n

ta
ti
o
n
 

s
h

o
u
ld

 b
e

 d
ir
e

c
te

d
 t
o

 t
h
e

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

o
ff
ic

e
r.

 
 R

o
y
 R

e
e

v
e

s
 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o

n
 

 N
o

te
s
:-

 
(i

) 
A

d
d

it
io

n
s
/s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
c
h

a
n

g
e
s
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 F

o
rw

a
rd

 a
re

 a
n

n
o

ta
te

d
 *

**
 

 
(i

i)
 

F
o

r 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

 a
b
o

u
t 

h
o

w
 r

e
p

re
s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
s
 a

b
o
u

t 
th

e
 a

b
o

v
e

 d
e

c
is

io
n

s
 m

a
y
 b

e
 m

a
d

e
 p

le
a
s
e

 s
e

e
 t

h
e
 C

o
u

n
c
il’

s
 P

e
ti
ti
o

n
s
 P

ro
c
e

d
u

re
 a

t 
h

tt
p

:/
/w

w
w

.h
u

n
ts

d
c
.g

o
v
.u

k
/N

R
/r

d
o

n
ly

re
s
/3

F
6

C
F

E
2

8
-

C
5

F
0

-4
B

A
0

-9
B

F
2

-7
6

E
B

A
E

0
6
C

8
9

D
/0

/P
e

ti
ti
o
n

s
le

a
fl
e

t.
p
d

f 
o

r 
te

le
p

h
o

n
e

 0
1

4
8

0
 3

8
8

0
0

6
 

 

 

S
u

b
je

c
t/

M
a

tt
e

r 
fo

r 
D

e
c

is
io

n
 

D
e

c
is

io
n

/ 
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 

to
 b

e
 m

a
d

e
 b

y
 

D
a

te
 

d
e

c
is

io
n

 t
o

 
b

e
 t

a
k
e

n
 

D
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 
A

v
a

il
a

b
le

 
H

o
w

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
c

a
n

 b
e
 c

o
n

ta
c

te
d

 
C

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 

R
e

le
v
a

n
t 

  
 

E
x

e
c

u
ti

v
e

 
C

o
u

n
c

il
lo

r 

R
e

le
v
a

n
t 

O
v
e

rv
ie

w
 &

 
S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 P

a
n

e
l 

4



S
u

b
je

c
t/

M
a

tt
e

r 
fo

r 
D

e
c

is
io

n
 

D
e

c
is

io
n

/ 
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 

to
 b

e
 m

a
d

e
 b

y
 

D
a

te
 

d
e

c
is

io
n

 t
o

 
b

e
 t

a
k
e

n
 

D
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 
A

v
a

il
a

b
le

 
H

o
w

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
c

a
n

 b
e
 c

o
n

ta
c

te
d

 
C

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 

R
e

le
v
a

n
t 

  
 

E
x

e
c

u
ti

v
e

 
C

o
u

n
c

il
lo

r 

R
e

le
v
a

n
t 

O
v
e

rv
ie

w
 &

 
S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 P

a
n

e
l 

 N
e

w
 I

n
d

u
s
tr

ia
l 
U

n
it
s
, 

C
a

x
to

n
 R

o
a

d
, 

S
t.

 I
v
e

s
 

   

 C
a

b
in

e
t 

 

 1
8

 J
u

n
 2

0
0

9
 

 

 N
o

n
e

. 
 

 K
e

it
h

 P
h
ill

ip
s
, 

E
s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d

 P
ro

p
e

rt
y
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

T
e

l 
N

o
 0

1
4

8
0

 3
8
8

2
6
0

  
e
m

a
il 

- 
K

e
it
h

.P
h
ill

ip
s
@

h
u

n
ts

d
c
.g

o
v
.u

k
 

 

 N
o

t 
a

p
p
lic

a
b

le
  

 A
 H

a
n

s
a

rd
 

 

 E
c
o
n
o
m
ic

W
e
ll-

b
e

in
g

 
 

 S
t.

 N
e

o
ts

 L
e
is

u
re

 
C

e
n

tr
e

 -
 P

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 f

o
r 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

   

 C
a

b
in

e
t 

 

 1
8

 J
u

n
 2

0
0

9
 

 

 N
o

n
e

 
 

 S
im

o
n
 B

e
ll,

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r,

 L
e

is
u

re
 

C
e

n
tr

e
s
 T

e
l 
N

o
. 

0
1

4
8

0
 3

8
8

0
4
9

 o
r 

e
m

a
il 

S
im

o
n
.B

e
ll@

h
u

n
ts

d
c
.g

o
v
.u

k
 

 

 N
o

t 
a

p
p
lic

a
b

le
  

 M
rs

 D
 C

 
R

e
y
n

o
ld

s
 

 

 S
o

c
ia

l 
W

e
ll-

b
e

in
g

 
 

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 E
q

u
a
lit

y
 

P
o

lic
y
 A

c
ti
o
n

 P
la

n
 

P
ro

g
re

s
s
 

   

 C
a

b
in

e
t 

 

 1
8

 J
u

n
 2

0
0

9
 

 

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 E
q

u
a
lit

y
 

P
o

lic
y
 -

 A
c
ti
o

n
 P

la
n

 
P

ro
g

re
s
s
 

 

 M
rs

 L
o

u
is

e
 S

b
o

u
i,
 P

o
lic

y
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

T
e

l 
N

o
. 

0
1

4
8

0
 3

8
8

0
3

2
 o

r 
e
m

a
il 

L
o

u
is

e
.S

b
o

u
i@

h
u

n
ts

d
c
.g

o
v
.u

k
 

 

 O
v
e

rv
ie

w
 a

n
d

 
S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 (

S
e

rv
ic

e
 

D
e

liv
e

ry
) 

E
q

u
a

lit
y
 

S
te

e
ri

n
g

 G
ro

u
p

  

 A
 H

a
n

s
a

rd
 

 

 S
o
c
ia
l

W
e
ll-

b
e

in
g

 
 

 P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 t

o
 

P
o

lic
y
 o

f 
G

y
p

s
ie

s
 a

n
d

 
T

ra
v
e

lle
rs

 i
n

 E
a

s
t 

o
f 

E
n

g
la

n
d

 P
la

n
 

   

 C
a

b
in

e
t 

 

 1
8

 J
u

n
 2

0
0

9
 

 

 R
e

p
o

rt
 o

f 
P

a
n

e
l 
o
n

 
G

y
p

s
y
 a

n
d

 T
ra

v
e

lle
r 

P
o

lic
y
 

 

 R
ic

h
a

rd
 P

ro
b

y
n

, 
P

la
n
n

in
g

 P
o

lic
y
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

T
e

l 
N

o
. 

0
1

4
8

0
 3

8
8

4
3

0
 o

r 
e

m
a

il 
R

ic
h

a
rd

.P
ro

b
y
n

@
h
u

n
ts

d
c
.g

o
v
.u

k
 

 

 A
p

p
ro

v
e

 H
D

C
 

c
o

m
m

e
n
ts

 t
o

 G
o

-
E

a
s
t 

 

 D
 B

 D
e

w
 

 

 E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l 

W
e
ll-

b
e

in
g

 
 

 C
a

rb
o

n
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
P

la
n

 
   

 C
a

b
in

e
t 

 

 1
8

 J
u

n
 2

0
0

9
 

 

 N
o

n
e

. 
 

 C
h

ri
s
 J

a
b
lo

n
s
k
i,
 E

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

t 
T

e
a

m
 L

e
a
d

e
r 

T
e

l 
N

o
 0

1
4

8
0

 3
8
8

3
6
8

 o
r 

e
m

a
il 

C
h

ri
s
.J

a
b
lo

n
s
k
i@

h
u

n
ts

d
c
.g

o
v
.u

k
 

 

   
 J
 A

 G
ra

y
 

 

 E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l

 W
e
ll-

b
e

in
g

 
 

 S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 
C

o
m

m
u
n

it
ie

s
 A

c
t 

   

 C
a

b
in

e
t 

 

 1
8

 J
u

n
 2

0
0

9
 

 

 S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 
C

o
m

m
u
n

it
ie

s
 A

c
t 

2
0

0
7

 
 

 M
rs

 C
o

rr
in

e
 G

a
rb

e
tt

, 
A

c
ti
n

g
 H

e
a

d
 o

f 
P

e
o
p

le
, 

P
e

fo
rm

a
n

c
e

 &
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
s
 T

e
l 
N

o
 0

1
4

8
0

 
3

8
8

4
5
9

 o
r 

e
m

a
il 

C
o

rr
in

e
.G

a
rb

e
tt

@
h
u

n
ts

d
c
.g

o
v
.u

k
 

 

   
 I 

C
 B

a
te

s
 

 

 E
c
o

n
o
m

ic
 W

e
ll-

b
e

in
g

 
 

 C
o

v
e

rt
 S

u
rv

e
ill

a
n

c
e

 
P

o
lic

y
 R

e
v
ie

w
 

   

 C
a

b
in

e
t 

 

 1
8

 J
u

n
 2

0
0

9
 

 

 E
x
is

ti
n

g
 P

o
lic

y
 

L
e

g
is

la
ti
o

n
 

 

 W
a
y
la

n
d

 S
m

a
lle

y
, 

S
o
lic

it
o

r 
T

e
l 
N

o
 0

1
4
8

0
 

3
8

8
0

2
2

 o
r 

e
m

a
il 

 
W

a
y
la

n
d

.S
m

a
lle

y
@

h
u

n
ts

d
c
.g

o
v
.u

k
 

 

 In
te

rn
a
l 
S

te
e

ri
n
g

 
G

ro
u

p
  

 A
 H

a
n

s
a

rd
 

 

 E
c
o
n
o
m
ic

 

W
e
ll-

b
e

in
g

 
 

5



S
u

b
je

c
t/

M
a

tt
e

r 
fo

r 
D

e
c

is
io

n
 

D
e

c
is

io
n

/ 
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 

to
 b

e
 m

a
d

e
 b

y
 

D
a

te
 

d
e

c
is

io
n

 t
o

 
b

e
 t

a
k
e

n
 

D
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 
A

v
a

il
a

b
le

 
H

o
w

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
c

a
n

 b
e
 c

o
n

ta
c

te
d

 
C

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 

R
e

le
v
a

n
t 

  
 

E
x

e
c

u
ti

v
e

 
C

o
u

n
c

il
lo

r 

R
e

le
v
a

n
t 

O
v
e

rv
ie

w
 &

 
S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 P

a
n

e
l 

 L
a

n
d

 A
d

ja
c
e

n
t 
to

 -
 t
h

e
 

G
ra

n
d

 C
in

e
m

a
, 

R
a

m
s
e

y
 

   

 C
a

b
in

e
t 

 

 1
6

 J
u

l 
2
0

0
9

 
 

 R
e

p
o

rt
 t

o
 C

a
b

in
e

t 
- 

7
th

 J
u

n
e

 2
0

0
7

 
 

 K
e

it
h

 P
h
ill

ip
s
, 

E
s
ta

te
s
 a

n
d

 P
ro

p
e

rt
y
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

T
e

l 
N

o
 0

1
4

8
0

 3
8
8

2
6
0

 o
r 

e
m

a
il 

K
e

it
h

.P
h
ill

ip
s
@

h
u

n
ts

d
c
.g

o
v
.u

k
 

 

   
 A

 H
a

n
s
a

rd
 

 

 E
c
o
n
o
m
ic

W
e
ll-

b
e

in
g

 
 

 G
re

a
t 

F
e

n
 

C
o

lla
b
o

ra
ti
o

n
 

A
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

   

 C
a

b
in

e
t 

 

 2
3

 J
u

l 
2
0

0
9

 
 

 N
o

n
e

 
 

 M
a

lc
o

lm
 S

h
a

rp
, 

D
ir
e

c
to

r 
o

f 
O

p
e

ra
ti
o
n

a
l 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 T

e
l 
N

o
 0

1
4

8
0

 3
8

8
3

0
1

 e
m

a
il 

- 
M

a
lc

o
lm

.S
h
a

rp
@

h
u
n

ts
d

c
.g

o
v
.u

k
 

 

   
 D

 B
 D

e
w

 
 

 E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l 

W
e
ll-

b
e

in
g

 
 

 L
e

is
u

re
 C

e
n

tr
e
s
 -

 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 
M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 R

e
p
o

rt
 

   

 C
a

b
in

e
t 

 

 2
3

 J
u

l 
2
0

0
9

 
 

 N
o

n
e

. 
 

 S
im

o
n
 B

e
ll,

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r,

 L
e

is
u

re
 

C
e

n
tr

e
s
 T

e
l 
N

o
 0

1
4

8
0

 3
8

8
0

4
9
 o

r 
e

m
a

il 
S

im
o

n
.B

e
ll@

h
u

n
ts

d
c
.g

o
v
.u

k
 

 

   
 M

rs
 D

 C
 

R
e

y
n

o
ld

s
 

 

 S
o

c
ia

l 
W

e
ll-

b
e

in
g

 
 

 A
1

4
 S

ta
tu

to
ry

 O
rd

e
rs

 
C

o
n

s
u
lt
a

ti
o

n
s
 

   

 C
a

b
in

e
t 

 

 2
3

 J
u

l 
2
0

0
9

 
 

 N
o

n
e

. 
 

 R
ic

h
a

rd
 P

ro
b

y
n

, 
P

la
n
n

in
g

 P
o

lic
y
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

T
e

l 
N

o
 0

1
4

8
0

 3
8
8

4
3
0

 o
r 

e
m

a
il 

R
ic

h
a

rd
.P

ro
b

y
n

@
h
u

n
ts

d
c
.g

o
v
.u

k
 

 

 E
n

d
o

rs
e

 H
D

C
’s

 
p

o
s
it
io

n
 o

n
 t
h

e
 

o
rd

e
rs

  

 D
 B

 D
e

w
 

 

 E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l 

W
e
ll-

b
e

in
g

 
 

 C
o

u
n

ty
 W

id
e

 a
n
d

 
In

te
g

ra
te

d
 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 a

n
d

 
T

a
ri

ff
**

* 
   

 C
a

b
in

e
t 

 

 1
7

 S
e

p
 2

0
0
9

 
 

 L
o

c
a
l 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n

t 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 
 

 R
ic

h
a

rd
 P

ro
b

y
n

, 
P

la
n
n

in
g

 P
o

lic
y
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

T
e

l 
N

o
. 

0
1

4
8

0
 3

8
8

4
3

0
 o

r 
e

m
a

il 
R

ic
h

a
rd

.P
ro

b
y
n

@
h
u

n
ts

d
c
.g

o
v
.u

k
 

 

 A
p

p
ro

v
e

 f
o

r 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

  

 D
 B

 D
e

w
 

 

 E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l 

W
e
ll-

b
e

in
g

 
 

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

S
u

b
m

is
s
io

n
 

D
o

c
u

m
e

n
t*

**
 

   

 C
a

b
in

e
t 

 

 1
7

 S
e

p
 2

0
0
9

 
 

 P
re

fe
rr

e
d
 O

p
ti
o
n

 
D

o
c
u

m
e

n
t 

 

 R
ic

h
a

rd
 P

ro
b

y
n

, 
P

la
n
n

in
g

 P
o

lic
y
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

T
e

l 
N

o
. 

0
1

4
8

0
 3

8
8

4
3

0
 o

r 
e

m
a

il 
 

R
ic

h
a

rd
.P

ro
b

y
n

@
h
u

n
ts

d
c
.g

o
v
.u

k
 

 

 A
p

p
ro

v
e

 f
o

r 
p

u
b
lic

 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

  

 D
 B

 D
e

w
 

 

 E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l 

W
e
ll-

b
e

in
g

 
 

6



S
u

b
je

c
t/

M
a

tt
e

r 
fo

r 
D

e
c

is
io

n
 

D
e

c
is

io
n

/ 
re

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
 

to
 b

e
 m

a
d

e
 b

y
 

D
a

te
 

d
e

c
is

io
n

 t
o

 
b

e
 t

a
k
e

n
 

D
o

c
u

m
e

n
ts

 
A

v
a

il
a

b
le

 
H

o
w

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
c

a
n

 b
e
 c

o
n

ta
c

te
d

 
C

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 

R
e

le
v
a

n
t 

  
 

E
x

e
c

u
ti

v
e

 
C

o
u

n
c

il
lo

r 

R
e

le
v
a

n
t 

O
v
e

rv
ie

w
 &

 
S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 P

a
n

e
l 

 S
t.

 I
v
o

 L
e

is
u

re
 C

e
n

tr
e

 
- 

 P
ro

p
o
s
a

l 
fo

r 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t*

**
 

   

 C
a

b
in

e
t 

 

 1
7

 S
e

p
 2

0
0
9

 
 

 N
o

n
e

 
 

 S
im

o
n
 B

e
ll,

 G
e

n
e

ra
l 
M

a
n

a
g

e
r,

 L
e

is
u

re
 

C
e

n
tr

e
s
 T

e
l 
N

o
. 

0
1

4
8

0
 3

8
8

0
4
9

 o
r 

e
m

a
il 

S
im

o
n
.B

e
ll@

h
u

n
ts

d
c
.g

o
v
.u

k
 

 

   
 M

rs
 D

 C
 

R
e

y
n

o
ld

s
 

 

 S
o

c
ia

l 
W

e
ll-

b
e

in
g

 
 

 G
re

a
t 

F
e

n
 M

a
s
te

rp
la

n
 

   

 C
a

b
in

e
t 

 

 1
7

 S
e

p
 2

0
0
9

 
 

 N
o

n
e

 
 

 M
a

lc
o

lm
 S

h
a

rp
, 

D
ir
e

c
to

r 
o

f 
O

p
e

ra
ti
o
n

a
l 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 T

e
l 
N

o
 0

1
4

8
0

 3
8

8
3

0
1

 o
r 

e
m

a
il 

M
a

lc
o

lm
.S

h
a

rp
@

h
u
n

ts
d

c
.g

o
v
.u

k
 

 

 C
o

n
s
u
lt
a

ti
o

n
 

p
ro

c
e
s
s
 i
n

 
p

re
p

a
ra

ti
o
n

. 
 

 D
 B

 D
e

w
 

 

 E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l 

W
e
ll-

b
e

in
g

 
 

 D
ra

ft
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 

C
o

n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n

s
 

S
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ry

 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 D

o
c
u
m

e
n

t 
   

 C
a

b
in

e
t 

 

 1
7

 S
e

p
 2

0
0
9

 
 

 H
u

n
ti
n

g
d

o
n
s
h

ir
e

 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
s
 

 

 R
ic

h
a

rd
 P

ro
b

y
n

, 
P

la
n
n

in
g

 P
o

lic
y
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

T
e

l 
N

o
 0

1
4

8
0

 3
8
8

4
3
0

 o
r 

e
m

a
il 

R
ic

h
a

rd
.P

ro
b

y
n

@
h
u

n
ts

d
c
.g

o
v
.u

k
 

 

 A
p

p
ro

v
e

 f
o

r 
C

o
n

s
u
lt
a

ti
o

n
  

 D
 B

 D
e

w
 

 

 E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l 

W
e
ll-

b
e

in
g

 
 

 S
it
e

 O
p

ti
o

n
s
 G

y
p

s
y
 

a
n

d
 T

ra
v
e

lle
rs

 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
 

D
o

c
u

m
e

n
t*

**
 

   

 C
a

b
in

e
t 

 

 2
2

 O
c
t 

2
0

0
9

 
 

 Is
s
u
e

s
 a

n
d

 O
p
ti
o

n
s
 

P
a

p
e

r 
 

 R
ic

h
a

rd
 P

ro
b

y
n

, 
P

la
n
n

in
g

 P
o

lic
y
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

T
e

l 
N

o
. 

0
1

4
8

0
 3

8
8

4
3

0
 o

r 
e

m
a

il 
R

ic
h

a
rd

.P
ro

b
y
n

@
h
u

n
ts

d
c
.g

o
v
.u

k
 

 

 A
p

p
ro

v
e

 f
o

r 
p

u
b
lic

 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o
n

  

 D
 B

 D
e

w
 

 

 E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l 

W
e
ll-

b
e

in
g

 
 

 7



8

This page is intentionally left blank



F
il
e
 n

a
m

e
: 

C
u
s
to

m
e
rS

e
rv

ic
e
q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y
re

p
o
rt

2
0
0
9
Ja

n
M

a
r0

.d
o
c
 

P
a
g
e
 1

 o
f 

1
2
 

A
u
th

o
r:

 J
o
h
n
 M

c
K
in

n
ie

 

C
u
s
to
m
e
r
 S
e
r
v
ic
e
 

Q
u
a
r
te
r
ly
 P
e
r
fo
r
m
a
n
c
e
 R
e
p
o
r
t 

J
a
n
 t
o
 M
a
r
 2
0
0
9

 
  

I
n
d
e
x
 

 
M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

s
u
m

m
a
ry

 

 

P
a
g
e
 2

 
C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 C

e
n
tr

e
s
 

P
a
g
e
 3

 

C
a
ll
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

 

P
a
g
e
 4

 
A
p
p
e
n
d
ic

e
s
 

P
a
g
e
 5

 

 

    
C
o
n
ta

c
t 

O
ff
ic

e
r 

M
ic

h
e
ll
e
 G

re
e
t,

 C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 M

a
n
a
g
e
r 

(
  

0
7
5
0
0
 0

2
7
5
1
9
 

*
 

m
ic

h
e
ll
e
.g

re
e
t@

h
u
n
ts

d
c
.g

o
v
.u

k
 

Agenda Item 4

9



F
il
e
 n

a
m

e
: 

C
u
s
to

m
e
rS

e
rv

ic
e
q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y
re

p
o
rt

2
0
0
9
Ja

n
M

a
r0

.d
o
c
 

P
a
g
e
 2

 o
f 

1
2
 

A
u
th

o
r:

 J
o
h
n
 M

c
K
in

n
ie

 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
s
u
m
m
a
r
y

 

T
h
e
 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
u
s
to

m
e
rs

 
w

h
o
 

c
o
n
ta

c
te

d
 

C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

h
is

 q
u
a
rt

e
r 

to
ta

ll
e
d
 7

0
,0

6
0
, 

a
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
 q

u
a
rt

e
r’
s
 t

o
ta

l 
o
f 

6
6
,1

4
9
. 

A
ll
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 

le
v
e
ls

 
w

e
re

 
m

e
t 

b
o
th

 
in

 

C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 C

e
n
tr

e
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 C

a
ll
 C

e
n
tr

e
. 

 T
h
e
 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
 

C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

is
 

m
a
k
in

g
 

a
g
a
in

s
t 

it
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 P

la
n
 i
s
 s

h
o
w

n
 i
n
 A

p
p
e
n
d
ix

 A
. 

  
 

 S
e
v
e
ra

l 
s
u
rv

e
y
s
 i

n
 
th

e
 q

u
a
rt

e
r 

s
h
o
w

 v
e
ry

 h
ig

h
 

s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 
le

v
e
ls

 
w

it
h
 
th

e
 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

 
o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 

b
o
th

 
in

te
rn

a
ll
y
 

a
n
d
 

e
x
te

rn
a
ll
y
…

 
 •
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 
d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 

s
ta

ff
 
h
a
v
e
 
re

c
o
rd

e
d
 
a
 

s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

9
5
%

 

•
 

C
u
s
to

m
e
rs

 
v
is

it
in

g
 

fa
c
e
 

to
 

fa
c
e
 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 

re
c
o
rd

e
d
 a

 s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 
9
9
.7

%
 

•
 

C
u
s
to

m
e
rs

 
c
o
n
ta

c
ti
n
g
 

th
e
 

C
a
ll
 

C
e
n
tr

e
 

re
c
o
rd

e
d
 a

 s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 
9
8
%

 

 T
h
is

 h
a
s
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 i
n
 l
ig

h
t 

o
f 

d
ra

m
a
ti
c
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
s
 i
n
 B

e
n
e
fi
t 

(+
4
0
%

) 
a
n
d
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 (

+
2
1
%

) 
e
n
q
u
ir
ie

s
 a

t 
fa

c
e
-

to
-f

a
c
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 T
h
e
 c

o
n
te

n
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 C

u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 S

ta
n
d
a
rd

 l
e
a
fl
e
t 

h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 a

g
re

e
d
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 d

o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

h
a
s
 n

o
w

 g
o
n
e
 t

o
 p

ri
n
t.

 

 M
ig

ra
ti
o
n
 
o
f 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 
to

 
th

e
 
C
a
ll
 
C
e
n
tr

e
 
re

m
a
in

s
 
o
n
 
s
c
h
e
d
u
le

 
to

 
g
o
 
li
v
e
 
e
a
rl
y
 
M

a
y
. 

T
ra

in
in

g
 
w

il
l 

b
e
 
ro

ll
e
d
 
o
u
t 

s
u
b
s
e
q
u
e
n
tl
y
 t

o
 f

a
c
e
-t

o
-f

a
c
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 T
o
 v

ie
w

 t
h
e
 C

u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 H

o
m

e
 p

a
g
e
 c

li
c
k
 h

e
re

. 

10



F
il
e
 n

a
m

e
: 

C
u
s
to

m
e
rS

e
rv

ic
e
q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y
re

p
o
rt

2
0
0
9
Ja

n
M

a
r0

.d
o
c
 

P
a
g
e
 3

 o
f 

1
2
 

A
u
th

o
r:

 J
o
h
n
 M

c
K
in

n
ie

 

C
u
s
to
m
e
r
 S
e
r
v
ic
e
 C
e
n
tr
e
s
 

D
u
ri
n
g
 

th
e
 

q
u
a
rt

e
r 

th
e
 

C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

C
e
n
tr

e
s
 

(C
S
C
s
) 

d
e
a
lt
 

w
it
h
 

2
4
,7

9
4
 

c
u
s
to

m
e
r 

e
n
q
u
ir
ie

s
, 

c
o
m

p
a
re

d
 

to
 

th
e
 

p
re

v
io

u
s
 

q
u
a
rt

e
r 

to
ta

l 
o
f 

2
6
,8

7
5
. 

A
 
b
re

a
k
d
o
w

n
 
o
f 

th
is

 
fi
g
u
re

 
b
y
 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 s

h
o
w

n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 r

ig
h
t,

 a
n
d
 d

e
ta

il
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

e
n
q
u
ir
y
 t

y
p
e
s
 a

re
 s

h
o
w

n
 i
n
 A

p
p
e
n
d
ix

 B
. 

 B
e
n
e
fi
t 

e
n
q
u
ir
ie

s
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
d
 

d
ra

m
a
ti
c
a
ll
y
 

th
is

 
q
u
a
rt

e
r,

 
a
v
e
ra

g
in

g
 
4
0
%

 
h
ig

h
e
r 

th
a
n
 
p
re

v
io

u
s
 

m
o
n
th

s
. 

In
 M

a
rc

h
 t

h
e
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

B
e
n
e
fi
t 

e
n
q
u
ir
ie

s
 

fo
r 

th
e
 

la
s
t 

tw
e
lv

e
 

m
o
n
th

s
 

w
e
re

 
re

c
o
rd

e
d
 a

t 
2
,0

8
8
. 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 e

n
q
u
ir
ie

s
 h

a
v
e
 a

ls
o
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
d
 b

y
 2

1
%

 o
v
e
r 

p
re

v
io

u
s
 m

o
n
th

s
. 

 
 T
h
is

 
h
a
s
 

p
la

c
e
d
 

g
re

a
t 

p
re

s
s
u
re

 
o
n
 

s
ta

ff
. 

F
o
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

 
a
t 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 

C
S
C
, 

in
 

a
d
d
it
io

n
 

to
 

b
e
in

g
 c

ro
s
s
 t

ra
in

e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
s
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 s

ta
ff
 h

a
v
e
 

v
o
lu

n
te

e
re

d
 

to
 

ta
k
e
 

s
h
o
rt

 
lu

n
c
h
e
s
 

a
n
d
 

m
is

s
 

b
re

a
k
s
; 

th
is

 
is

 
n
o
t 

a
 

lo
n
g
 

te
rm

 
s
o
lu

ti
o
n
 

to
 

m
a
in

ta
in

in
g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 l
e
v
e
ls

. 
 

 T
h
e
 

C
S
C
s
 

e
x
c
e
e
d
e
d
 

th
e
ir
 

c
u
s
to

m
e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 

le
v
e
ls

 
d
u
ri
n
g
 
th

e
 
q
u
a
rt

e
r.

 
A
t 

H
u
n
ti
n
g
d
o
n
 
C
S
C
 

c
u
s
to

m
e
rs

 q
u
e
u
e
d
 o

n
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 f

o
r 

5
 m

in
u
te

s
 1

6
 

s
e
c
o
n
d
s
 

a
n
d
 

9
3
%

 
o
f 

c
u
s
to

m
e
rs

 
w

e
re

 
s
e
e
n
 

w
it
h
in

 
1
0
 

m
in

u
te

s
 

(t
a
rg

e
t 

7
5
%

).
 

A
 

m
o
n
th

ly
 

b
re

a
k
d
o
w

n
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 f
ig

u
re

s
 i
s
 s

h
o
w

n
 i
n
 A

p
p
e
n
d
ix

 C
. 

 

 A
 r

e
v
is

e
d
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r 

s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 s

u
rv

e
y
 w

a
s
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

in
 M

a
rc

h
. 

T
h
e
 p

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
c
u
s
to

m
e
rs

 w
h
o
 w

e
re

 s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d
 o

r 
v
e
ry

 

s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 w

a
s
 9

9
.7

%
, 

re
fl
e
c
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 h

ig
h
 q

u
a
li
ty

 o
f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 a

v
a
il
a
b
le

 a
t 

o
u
r 

fa
c
e
-t

o
-f

a
c
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

 T
o
 v

ie
w

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

b
o
u
t 

th
e
 C

u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 C

e
n
tr

e
s
 c

li
c
k
 h

e
re

. 
A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

b
o
u
t 

R
a
m

s
e
y
 &

 Y
a
x
le

y
 

C
S
C
s
 c

a
n
 b

e
 v

ie
w

e
d
 h

e
re

. 

11



F
il
e
 n

a
m

e
: 

C
u
s
to

m
e
rS

e
rv

ic
e
q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y
re

p
o
rt

2
0
0
9
Ja

n
M

a
r0

.d
o
c
 

P
a
g
e
 4

 o
f 

1
2
 

A
u
th

o
r:

 J
o
h
n
 M

c
K
in

n
ie

 

C
a
ll
 C
e
n
tr
e
 

C
u
s
to

m
e
rs

 c
o
n
ta

c
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 C

a
ll
 C

e
n
tr

e
 d

u
ri
n
g
 

th
e
 
q
u
a
rt

e
r 

to
ta

ll
e
d
 
4
5
,2

6
6
, 

s
p
li
t 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 

4
1
,5

4
9
 

c
a
ll
s
 

a
n
d
 

3
,7

1
7
 

e
m

a
il
s
. 

F
o
r 

c
a
ll
s
, 

9
8
%

 
o
r 

4
0
,5

2
4
 

w
e
re

 
a
n
s
w

e
re

d
 

(t
a
rg

e
t 

9
5
%

).
 A

p
p
e
n
d
ix

 D
 s

h
o
w

s
 t

h
e
 v

o
lu

m
e
 o

f 
c
a
ll
s
 

a
n
d
 e

m
a
il
s
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 l
a
s
t 

1
2
 m

o
n
th

s
. 

 T
h
e
 
c
a
ll
 
C
e
n
tr

e
 
e
x
c
e
e
d
e
d
 
a
ll
 
it
s
 
c
u
s
to

m
e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 

le
v
e
ls

 
d
u
ri
n
g
 

th
e
 

q
u
a
rt

e
r.

 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 
fo

r 
th

e
 
la

s
t 

1
2
 
m

o
n
th

s
 
o
n
 
th

e
 

C
a
ll
 

C
e
n
tr

e
’s

 
tw

o
 

m
a
in

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 

le
v
e
ls

 
is

 

s
h
o
w

n
 i
n
 t

h
e
 g

ra
p
h
 t

o
 t

h
e
 r

ig
h
t.

 
 T
h
e
 

a
n
n
u
a
l 

s
u
rv

e
y
 

o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 

d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 

s
ta

ff
 
s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 
s
h
o
w

e
d
 
a
n
 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 
o
v
e
r 

th
a
t 

re
c
o
rd

e
d
 
la

s
t 

y
e
a
r.

 
T
h
e
 
p
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 
o
f 

s
ta

ff
 

w
h
o
 

w
e
re

 
s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d
 

o
r 

v
e
ry

 
s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
d
 f
ro

m
 8

8
%

 t
o
 9

5
%

. 
 

 A
s
 
p
a
rt

 
o
f 

th
e
 
o
n
g
o
in

g
 
c
u
s
to

m
e
r 

s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 
s
u
rv

e
y
, 

th
e
 
p
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 
o
f 

c
u
s
to

m
e
rs

 
w

h
o
 
w

e
re

 
s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d
 
o
r 

v
e
ry

 
s
a
ti
s
fi
e
d
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 r

e
c
e
iv

e
d
 r

e
m

a
in

e
d
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
t 

a
t 

9
8
%

. 

 A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 E
 s

h
o
w

s
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 r
e
c
e
iv

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 C

a
ll
 C

e
n
tr

e
, 

re
p
re

s
e
n
ti
n
g
 1

.2
%

 o
f 

a
ll
 r

e
q
u
e
s
ts

 f
o
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
. 

T
h
is

 
s
h
o
w

s
 
a
 
d
e
c
re

a
s
e
 
fr

o
m

 
th

e
 
p
re

v
io

u
s
 
q
u
a
rt

e
r’
s
 
s
c
o
re

 
o
f 

0
.8

%
. 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix

 
F
 
s
h
o
w

s
 
d
e
ta

il
s
 
o
f 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 
re

q
u
e
s
ts

 

re
c
e
iv

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 C

a
ll
 C

e
n
tr

e
, 

a
n
d
 A

p
p
e
n
d
ix

 G
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 r

e
q
u
e
s
ts

. 
 T
o
 v

ie
w

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

b
o
u
t 

th
e
 C

a
ll
 C

e
n
tr

e
 c

li
c
k
 h

e
re

. 
 

12



F
il
e
 n

a
m

e
: 

C
u
s
to

m
e
rS

e
rv

ic
e
q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y
re

p
o
rt

2
0
0
9
Ja

n
M

a
r0

.d
o
c
 

P
a
g
e
 5

 o
f 

1
2
 

A
u
th

o
r:

 J
o
h
n
 M

c
K
in

n
ie

 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 A
 

 S
e
r
v
ic
e
 P
la
n
 S
ta
tu
s
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 

 
T
a
r
g
e
t 

d
a
te
 

S
ta
tu
s
 

C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 

M
e
a
s
u
re

 
c
u
s
to

m
e
r 

s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 

a
ll
 

C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
’ 

s
it
e
s
 
o
n
 
a
 
c
o
n
s
is

te
n
t 

b
a
s
is

, 
p
ro

v
id

in
g
 
fe

e
d
b
a
c
k
 

to
 A

d
v
is

o
rs

 &
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

 

 

M
a
r-

0
9
  

 

C
o
m

p
le

te
d
 M

a
r-

0
9
, 

n
o
w

 o
n
g
o
in

g
 

 
M

e
a
s
u
re

 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
c
u
s
to

m
e
r 

s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 

M
a
r-

0
8
 

 

C
o
m

p
le

te
d
 M

a
r-

0
8
, 

n
o
w

 o
n
g
o
in

g
 

 

 
B
e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

 C
a
ll
 C

e
n
tr

e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

o
th

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 

C
o
u
n
c
il
s
 

 

O
c
t-

0
8
 

 

C
o
m

p
le

te
d
 J

u
n
-0

8
, 

n
o
w

 o
n
g
o
in

g
 

 
Im

p
ro

v
e
 
th

e
 
w

a
y
 
H

D
C
’s

 
a
n
n
u
a
l 

s
u
rv

e
y
 
is

 
c
o
n
d
u
c
te

d
 
to

 

o
b
ta

in
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

to
 

id
e
n
ti
fy

 
a
re

a
s
 

o
f 

s
tr

e
n
g
th

 
&

 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
re

a
s
 

 

Ja
n
-0

9
 

 

P
ro

v
id

e
d
 c

o
s
ts

 i
n
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

fo
r 

s
u
rv

e
y
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
n
d
u
c
te

d
 b

y
 

C
a
ll
 C

e
n
tr

e
. 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 

S
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 

M
e
a
s
u
re

 
e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 

s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 

a
ll
 

C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
’ 

s
it
e
s
, 

p
u
b
li
s
h
 
re

s
u
lt
s
 
a
n
d
 
m

a
in

ta
in

 
s
c
o
re

 
a
b
o
v
e
 

7
5
%

 s
a
ti
s
fa

c
ti
o
n
 

 

Ju
n
-0

8
 

 

C
o
m

p
le

te
d
 J

u
n
-0

8
, 

n
o
w

 o
n
g
o
in

g
 

S
c
o
re

 D
e
c
-0

8
 9

0
%

 

M
y
s
te

ry
 

S
h
o
p
p
e
r 

C
o
m

p
a
re

 p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

; 
p
ro

v
id

e
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r 

a
d
v
is

o
rs

 
w

it
h
 

p
e
rs

o
n
a
l 

b
e
n
c
h
m

a
rk

s
 

&
 

g
iv

e
 

th
e
m

 

e
x
p
e
ri

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
h
o
w

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 h
a
n
d
le

 c
a
ll
s
 

Ju
n
-0

8
 

 

C
o
m

p
le

te
d
 J

u
n
-0

8
, 

n
o
w

 o
n
g
o
in

g
 

Q
u
a
li
ty

 

M
e
a
s
u
re

s
 

M
e
a
s
u
re

 
q
u
a
li
ty

 
o
f 

w
o
rk

 
a
c
ro

s
s
 
a
ll
 
C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
’ 

s
it
e
s
 

Ja
n
-0

9
 

 

E
x
p
e
n
s
iv

e
 
Q

-M
a
ti
c
 
q
u
o
ta

ti
o
n
 
c
a
u
s
e
d
 
d
e
la

y
. 

C
o
s
t 

re
d
u
c
e
d
 

b
y
 
u
s
in

g
 
S
h
a
re

p
o
in

t 
a
p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
, 

&
 
o
n
ly

 
u
s
in

g
 
Q

-M
a
ti
c
 
to

 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 l
o
w

e
r 

le
v
e
l 

re
p
o
rt

s
. 

E
x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

o
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 J

u
n
-

0
9
. 

 

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 

F
o
re

c
a
s
t 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 
a
c
ro

s
s
 

a
ll
 

C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
’ 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
s
 

Ju
l-

0
8
 

 

C
o
m

p
le

te
d
 J

u
l-

0
8
, 

n
o
w

 o
n
g
o
in

g
 

R
e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t/

 

T
ra

in
in

g
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 t

ra
in

in
g
 f
o
r 

C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

A
p
r-

0
9
 

 

F
a
c
e
-t

o
-f

a
c
e
 m

y
s
te

ry
 s

h
o
p
p
in

g
 c

a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

&
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 t

o
 b

e
 

u
s
e
d
 t

o
 t

a
il
o
r 

fu
tu

re
 t

ra
in

in
g
 i

n
 t

h
e
 C

S
C
s
. 

S
ta

ff
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d
 

tw
o
 
tr

a
in

in
g
 
d
a
y
s
. 

C
a
ll
 
C
e
n
tr

e
 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 
tr

a
in

in
g
 
w

il
l 

b
e
 

ro
ll
e
d
 
o
u
t 

to
 
fa

c
e
-t

o
-f

a
c
e
 
s
it
e
s
. 

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
 
o
f 

th
e
 
W

IK
I 

to
 

fa
c
e
-t

o
-f

a
c
e
 

s
it
e
s
 

is
 

b
e
h
in

d
 

s
c
h
e
d
u
le

. 
R
e
g
u
la

r 
1
 

to
 

1
 

re
v
ie

w
s
 &

 t
ra

in
in

g
 p

la
n
s
 n

o
w

 i
n
 p

la
c
e
. 

 

13



F
il
e
 n

a
m

e
: 

C
u
s
to

m
e
rS

e
rv

ic
e
q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y
re

p
o
rt

2
0
0
9
Ja

n
M

a
r0

.d
o
c
 

P
a
g
e
 6

 o
f 

1
2
 

A
u
th

o
r:

 J
o
h
n
 M

c
K
in

n
ie

 

A
c
ti
o
n
 

 
T
a
r
g
e
t 

d
a
te
 

S
ta
tu
s
 

E
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 

A
c
h
ie

v
e
 
e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 
tw

o
 
w

a
y
 
c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 
v
ia

 
m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 

w
it
h
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 c

o
-o

rd
in

a
to

rs
 &

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
rs

, 

&
 i
n
v
it
a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 C

o
u
n
c
il
lo

rs
 t

o
 v

is
it
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

M
a
r-

0
9
 

 

C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

c
o
-c

o
o
rd

in
a
to

rs
’ 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 

n
e
e
d
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o
n
 

s
in

c
e
 

a
tt

e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 

re
d
u
c
in

g
. 

M
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 

w
it
h
 

v
a
ri

o
u
s
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 

d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

 
a
re

 
to

 
b
e
 

c
o
m

p
le

te
d
. 

A
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 i
n
v
it
e
s
 s

e
n
t 

to
 C

o
u
n
c
il
lo

rs
, 

m
o
s
t 

n
o
t 

v
is

it
e
d
. 

 

C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

S
u
p
p
ly

 p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i

n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 s

e
n
io

r 
H

D
C
 m

a
n
a
g
e
rs

 

o
n
 a

 m
o
n
th

ly
 b

a
s
is

 

N
o
v
-0

8
 

 

C
o
m

p
le

te
d
 O

c
t-

0
8
, 

n
o
w

 o
n
g
o
in

g
 

C
h
a
rt

e
r 

M
a
rk

 
G

a
in

 
C
h
a
rt

e
r 

M
a
rk

 
(n

o
w

 
k
n
o
w

n
 

a
s
 

C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

E
x
c
e
ll
e
n
c
e
) 

s
ta

tu
s
 f
o
r 

a
ll
 o

f 
c
u
s
to

m
e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

D
e
c
-1

0
 

 

C
a
ll
 
C
e
n
tr

e
 
re

ta
in

e
d
 
s
ta

tu
s
 
D

e
c
-0

8
, 

a
ll
 
o
th

e
r 

C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 w

o
rk

in
g
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 C

S
E
 a

w
a
rd

 b
y
 D

e
c
-1

0
. 

B
u
d
g
e
t 

O
p
e
ra

te
 C

u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 w
it
h
in

 b
u
d
g
e
t 

A
p
r-

0
8
 

 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

re
v
ie

w
e
d
 

m
o
n
th

ly
 

s
in

c
e
 

A
p
r-

0
8
, 

n
o
w

 

o
n
g
o
in

g
; 

th
re

e
 n

e
w

 b
u
d
g
e
ts

 i
n
h
e
ri

te
d
 &

 f
ir

s
t 

y
e
a
r 

a
s
 n

e
w

 

te
a
m

. 
A
 
s
m

a
ll
 
o
v
e
rs

p
e
n
d
 
is

 
e
x
p
e
c
te

d
 
b
u
t 

b
e
in

g
 
re

v
ie

w
e
d
 

to
 p

re
v
e
n
t 

in
 f
u
tu

re
 y

e
a
rs

. 

 

C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 p

ro
m

in
e
n
c
e
 o

f 
S
t 

Iv
e
s
 &

 S
t 

N
e
o
ts

 
F
e
b
-0

9
 

 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
e
d
 6

k
 c

u
s
to

m
e
rs

 o
n
 l

o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
/s

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

b
u
t 

b
u
d
g
e
t 

c
o
n
s
tr

a
in

ts
 
m

e
a
n
 
w

il
l 

h
a
v
e
 
to

 
m

a
k
e
 
m

o
s
t 

o
u
t 

o
f 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 t

o
 e

x
te

n
d
 &

 p
ro

m
o
te

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

im
p
ro

v
e
 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
, 

ta
rg

e
t 

c
a
m

p
a
ig

n
s
 
&

 
p
a
rt

n
e
r 

w
h
e
re

 
b
e
n
e
fi
c
ia

l.
 

A
im

in
g
 t

o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 &

 p
ro

m
o
te

 n
e
w

 a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 f
ro

m
 

Ju
n
-0

9
 i
n
 S

t 
Iv

e
s
 &

 S
e
p
-0

9
 i
n
 S

t 
N

e
o
ts

. 

 

W
e
b
s
it
e
/ 

K
io

s
k
s
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 

th
e
 

w
e
b
s
it
e
/w

e
b
 

b
a
s
e
d
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

s
o
 

m
o
re

 

c
u
s
to

m
e
r 

fr
ie

n
d
ly

 

M
a
r-

0
9
 

 

C
u
s
to

m
e
rs

 s
u
rv

e
y
e
d
 o

n
 w

h
y
 t

h
e
 H

D
C

 w
e
b
 s

it
e
 w

a
s
n
’t
 u

s
e
d
 

to
 f
in

d
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
. 

E
q
u
a
li
ty

 &
 

D
iv

e
rs

it
y
 

C
o
n
s
id

e
r 

th
e
 
im

p
a
c
t 

th
e
 
c
u
s
to

m
e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 
te

a
m

 
h
a
v
e
 
o
n
 

e
q
u
a
li
ty

 i
s
s
u
e
s
 

D
e
c
-0

8
 

 

C
a
ll
 C

e
n
tr

e
 s

ta
ff
 a

tt
e
n
d
e
d
 e

q
u
a
li
ty

 t
ra

in
in

g
. 

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 

tr
a
n
s
la

ti
o
n
 
p
u
b
li
s
h
e
d
 
fo

r 
fa

c
e
-t

o
-f

a
c
e
 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

E
q
u
a
li
ty

 

im
p
a
c
t 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 &

 a
c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
. 

 

C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

E
m

b
e
d
 
th

e
 
c
o
n
c
e
p
t 

&
 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 
o
f 

c
u
s
to

m
e
r 

in
s
ig

h
t 

in
to

 

H
D

C
 b

y
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 i

m
p
le

m
e
n
t 

th
e
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 

 

M
a
r-

1
0
 

 

C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 l

e
a
fl
e
t 

a
b
o
u
t 

to
 b

e
 p

u
b
li
s
h
e
d
. 

N
I1

4
 

tr
a
in

in
g
 

c
o
m

p
le

te
d
 

&
 

d
a
ta

 
g
a
th

e
re

d
 

fr
o
m

 
a
ll
 

d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

 
is

 
b
e
in

g
 
a
n
a
ly

s
e
d
 
a
t 

p
re

s
e
n
t 

fo
r 

re
p
o
rt

 
to

 

C
O

M
T
 
A
p
ri

l 
2
0
0
9
. 

C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 
p
ro

to
c
o
ls

 
d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

b
e
in

g
 w

o
rk

e
d
 o

n
 a

t 
p
re

s
e
n
t.

 

 

14



File name: CustomerServicequarterlyreport2009JanMar0.doc Page 7 of 12 

 

Appendix B 

 

15



F
il
e
 n

a
m

e
: 

C
u
s
to

m
e
rS

e
rv

ic
e
q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y
re

p
o
rt

2
0
0
9
Ja

n
M

a
r0

.d
o
c
 

P
a
g
e
 8

 o
f 

1
2
 

A
u
th

o
r:

 J
o
h
n
 M

c
K
in

n
ie

 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 C
 

16



F
il
e
 n

a
m

e
: 

C
u
s
to

m
e
rS

e
rv

ic
e
q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y
re

p
o
rt

2
0
0
9
Ja

n
M

a
r0

.d
o
c
 

P
a
g
e
 9

 o
f 

1
2
 

A
u
th

o
r:

 J
o
h
n
 M

c
K
in

n
ie

 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 D
 

17



F
il
e
 n

a
m

e
: 

C
u
s
to

m
e
rS

e
rv

ic
e
q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y
re

p
o
rt

2
0
0
9
Ja

n
M

a
r0

.d
o
c
 

P
a
g
e
 1

0
 o

f 
1
2
 

A
u
th

o
r:

 J
o
h
n
 M

c
K
in

n
ie

 

A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 E

 

    

18



File name: CustomerServicequarterlyreport2009JanMar0.doc Page 11 of 12 

Appendix F 

 

19



File name: CustomerServicequarterlyreport2009JanMar0.doc Page 12 of 12 

Appendix G 

20



OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY   
ECONOMIC WELL-BEING                                      11th June 2009 
 
 

PERFORMANCE MONITORING 
(Report by the Head of People, Performance & Partnerships) 

 
 

1. INTRODUCTION 
 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to present to Members performance 

management information on “Growing Success” – the Council’s 
Corporate Plan. 

 
2. BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
2.1 In September 2008 the Council adopted an updated Plan which 

includes 37 short, medium and long term objectives to help achieve 
aims and ambitions for Huntingdonshire’s communities and the 
Council itself.  In addition the Council identified eight of these 
objectives which were considered to be a priority for the immediate 
future. 

3. PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT  
 
3.1 Progress against all 37 objectives is reported to Chief Officers 

Management Team quarterly on a service basis.  A progress report 
from each Division includes performance data in the form of 
achievement against a target for each of the objectives that those 
services contribute towards. This is supported by narrative on 
achievements, other issues or risks and budgeting information.  In 
addition, a working group jointly appointed by the Panels continues 
to meet quarterly to monitor progress in the achievement of the Plan 
and to consider development issues. 

 
3.2 Members of the Overview & Scrutiny Panels have an important role 

in the Council’s Performance Management Framework and the 
process of regular review of performance data has been established.  
In adopting the updated version of Growing Success, and in 
particular in prioritising objectives, it was intended that Members 
should concentrate their monitoring on a small number of objectives 
to enable them to adopt a strategic overview while building 
confidence that the Council priorities are being achieved.  

 
3.3 Members of the Panels will also find broader performance 

information of help to them in undertaking their review and scrutiny 
functions.  This information can be provided on a regular or ad-hoc 
basis. 

 
3.4 The priority objectives have been allocated between Panels as 

follows: 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 5

21



SOCIAL 
WELL-BEING 

ENVIRONMENTAL 
WELL-BEING 

ECONOMIC 
WELL-BEING 

To enable the provision of 
affordable housing  

To help mitigate and adapt 
to climate change 

Effective 
Partnership 

To achieve a low level of 
homelessness  

To promote development 
opportunities in and 
around the market towns 

To be an employer 
people want to 
work for 

To promote active lifestyles  Maximise 
business and 
income 
opportunities 
including external 
funding and grants 

 
4. PERFORMANCE MONITORING 
 

4.1 The following performance data is appended for consideration: 
 
 Annex A - a summary of achievements, issues and risks relating to 

the objectives identified by the Heads of Service. 
 
 Annex B - Performance data from services which contribute to the 

Council objectives.  For each measure there is a target, actual 
performance against target, forecast performance for the next period 
and a comments field.  The data is colour coded as follows: 

 
• green – achieving target or above; 

• amber – between target and an “intervention level (the level at 
which performance is considered to be unacceptable and action is 
required); 

• red – the intervention level or below; and 
• grey - data not unavailable 
 

5. RECOMMENDATION 
 
5.1 Members are recommended to; 

 Consider the results of performance for priority objectives and to 
comment to Cabinet as appropriate.  

 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

 
Performance Management reports produced from the Council’s CPMF software 
system 
 
Growing Success: Corporate Plan 
 
 
Contact 
Officer: 

Howard Thackray, Policy & Research Manager 

 (((( 01480 388035 

22



ECONOMIC WELL-BEING (up to 31st March 2009) ANNEX A 
 

Objective  Comments from appropriate Head of Service 
Achievements: People, Performance & Partnerships: (formerly Policy & Strategic Services): 

Comprehensive Area Assessment: the Policy team is working with the County Council and other District 
Councils to coordinate information for the Area Assessment. For the Organisational Assessment, a draft ‘Use of 
Resources’ submission is being compiled. Evidence for theme 2 ‘Governing the Business’ has already been 
sent to the external auditor for initial comments, full submission needs to be sent by the end of May. The 
Managing Performance Assessment is also being worked up at the moment the deadline for this is again the 
end of May.  A briefing note has been produced and circulated to all Members updating them on the main 
requirements of the CAA. 
 

Issues:  

To enable effective 
partnerships 

Risks:  

Achievements: People, Performance & Partnerships: (formerly HR) 
Review of HR Strategy – a workshop for senior managers was held to outline the parameters of the review and 
the proposed process.  A series of topic based workshops are planned over the next few months to inform the 
development of the strategy. 
 

Issues:  

To be an employer 
people want to work for 

Risks:  

Achievements: People, Performance & Partnerships: (formerly Policy & Strategic Services): 
A Funding Fair was held on 25

th
 April at the Maple Centre, Huntingdon to promote play funding for community 

projects. 
 
Leisure Centres: 
The interim figures are extremely encouraging with income fractionally under target and expenditure currently 
showing a near £1/4 million saving. Impressions, however, finished the year 4% down on income – late opening 
of HLC, and St Ivo and St Neots both experiencing capacity and retention issues.  Swim lessons continued to 
flourish (12% increase) as did public swims (5% increase) and indoor sports (notably through increased 
revenue at HLC from the Kids zone). Hospitality continues to show a decline, 12% in total, (except at 
Huntingdon where there was a 15% increase) as traditional bar trade suffers. Synthetic pitches failed to hit 
target (13%) but St Neots and Huntingdon were both closed for long periods of replacement and this will be 
rectified next year. Employee expenditure (£4m + for the first time) outturned almost 200k better than target with 
Impressions, where a comprehensive staff review took place, registering no increase in staff costs at all. There 
are savings on both premises and operations but the extent of these will be clarified in due course as final end 
of year accounts are included. 
 

Issues:  

To maximise business 
and income opportunities 
including extended 
funding and grants 

Risks:  
 

2
3



24

This page is intentionally left blank



A
n
n
e
x
B
E
c
o
n
o
m
ic

W
e
ll-
B
e
in
g
-
Q
u
a
rt
e
rl
y
R
e
p
o
rt

3
1
M
a
rc
h
2
0
0
9

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
/C

o
u
n
c
il
A
im

:
T
o
im

p
ro

v
e
o
u
r
s
y
s
te
m
s
a
n
d
p
ra
c
ti
c
e
s

O
b
je
c
ti
v
e
:
E
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip

D
iv
is
io
n
:
P
o
li
c
y
a
n
d
S
tr
a
te
g
ic

S
e
rv
ic
e
s

D
iv
is
io
n
a
l
O
b
je
c
ti
v
e
:
D
e
v
e
lo
p
a
n
d
a
d
o
p
t
a
s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
s
tr
a
te
g
y

K
e
y
A
c
ti
v
it
y
(s
)
o
n
ly

to
d
e
li
v
e
r
s
e
rv
ic
e
o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
:

K
e
y
M
e
a
s
u
re
:

T
a
rg
e
t:

A
c
tu
a
l:

F
o
re
c
a
s
t:

C
o
m
m
e
n
ts
:

D
e
liv
e
r
a
n
d
m
e
a
s
u
re

p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
a
g
a
in
s
t
a
c
ti
o
n
p
la
n
s

fo
r
0
9
/1
0

%
o
f
S
C
S
th
e
m
e
d
g
ro
u
p
a
c
ti
o
n
p
la
n
s
o
n
ta
rg
e
t
to

b
e
d
e
liv
e
re
d
in

2
0
0
9
/1
0

7
0

S
y
s
te
m
s
w
ill
b
e
in

p
la
c
e
to

m
e
a
s
u
re

p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
fr
o
m

H
S
P
B
o
a
rd
/E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e

m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
in

J
u
n
e
/J
u
ly
.
T
h
e

P
o
lic
y
&
R
e
s
e
a
rc
h
te
a
m

w
ill
b
e

re
s
p
o
n
s
ib
le

fo
r
e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
th
a
t

p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
is
m
e
a
s
u
re
d
a
n
d

m
a
n
a
g
e
d
b
u
t
th
e
H
S
P
B
o
a
rd

is

u
lt
im

a
te
ly
re
s
p
o
n
s
ib
le

fo
r

d
e
liv
e
ry

b
y
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
.

Q
R
T

D
e
v
e
lo
p
a
n
d
re
fi
n
e
S
C
S
a
c
ti
o
n
p
la
n
s
b
y
M
a
rc
h
0
9

O
n
ta
rg
e
t
(1
=
Y
e
s
,
0
=
N
o
)

1
0
.5
0

T
h
e
m
a
ti
c
g
ro
u
p
s
a
re

c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y

re
v
ie
w
in
g
e
x
is
ti
n
g
a
c
ti
o
n
p
la
n
s

to
e
n
s
u
re

th
e
a
c
ti
o
n
s
a
n
d
th
e

m
e
a
s
u
re
s
a
re

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te

fo
r

2
0
0
9
/1
0
.

Q
R
T

D
iv
is
io
n
a
l
O
b
je
c
ti
v
e
:
E
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip

fr
a
m
e
w
o
rk

K
e
y
A
c
ti
v
it
y
(s
)
o
n
ly

to
d
e
li
v
e
r
s
e
rv
ic
e
o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
:

K
e
y
M
e
a
s
u
re
:

T
a
rg
e
t:

A
c
tu
a
l:

F
o
re
c
a
s
t:

C
o
m
m
e
n
ts
:

D
e
v
e
lo
p
,
im

p
le
m
e
n
t
a
n
d
m
o
n
it
o
r
s
tr
a
te
g
ic
/o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
a
l

p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip

re
v
ie
w
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip

re
v
ie
w
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
o
n
ta
rg
e
t
(1
=
y
e
s
,
0
=
N
o
)

1
1

1
Q
R
T

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
/C

o
u
n
c
il
A
im

:
T
o
le
a
rn

a
n
d
d
e
v
e
lo
p

O
b
je
c
ti
v
e
:
T
o
b
e
a
n
E
m
p
lo
y
e
r
P
e
o
p
le

W
a
n
t
to

W
o
rk

F
o
r

D
iv
is
io
n
:
H
R

D
iv
is
io
n
a
l
O
b
je
c
ti
v
e
:
T
o
a
tt
ra
c
t
a
n
d
re
ta
in

s
ta
ff

K
e
y
A
c
ti
v
it
y
(s
)
o
n
ly

to
d
e
li
v
e
r
s
e
rv
ic
e
o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
:

K
e
y
M
e
a
s
u
re
:

T
a
rg
e
t:

A
c
tu
a
l:

F
o
re
c
a
s
t:

C
o
m
m
e
n
ts
:

P
o
lic
ie
s
a
n
d
p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
s
th
a
t
k
e
e
p
u
p
to

d
a
te

w
it
h

m
o
d
e
rn

w
o
rk
in
g
p
a
tt
e
rn
s

R
e
v
ie
w
p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
o
n
ta
rg
e
t
fo
r
a
d
o
p
ti
o
n
b
y
D
e
c
2
0
0
8

(1
=
Y
e
s
,
0
=
N
o
)

1
1

A
d
o
p
te
d
in

D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r
2
0
0
8

Q
R
T

R
e
c
ru
it
m
e
n
t
p
a
c
k
a
g
e

%
o
f
fi
lle

d
p
o
s
ts

(f
o
r
p
e
rm

a
n
e
n
t
s
ta
ff
)
a
t
a
n
y
o
n
e
ti
m
e

9
7

9
8
.9
0

7
o
u
t
o
f
6
2
8
p
e
rm

a
n
e
n
t
p
o
s
ts

w
e
re

v
a
c
a
n
t
d
u
ri
n
g
th
is
p
e
ri
o
d
.

O
f
th
e
s
e
,
s
ix

h
a
v
e
b
e
e
n
fi
lle
d

a
n
d
o
n
e
is
s
ti
ll
v
a
c
a
n
t.

Q
R
T

1

25



A
n
n
e
x
B
E
c
o
n
o
m
ic

W
e
ll-
B
e
in
g
-
Q
u
a
rt
e
rl
y
R
e
p
o
rt

3
1
M
a
rc
h
2
0
0
9

%
o
f
p
o
s
ts

fi
lle

d
w
it
h
in

o
n
e
ro
u
n
d
o
f
re
c
ru
it
m
e
n
t

9
0

8
5
.7
0

S
ix

o
u
t
o
f
s
e
v
e
n
p
o
s
ts

a
d
v
e
rt
is
e
d
w
e
re

fi
lle
d
fi
rs
t
ti
m
e

ro
u
n
d
.
O
n
e
p
o
s
t
h
a
d
to

b
e

re
-a
d
v
e
rt
is
e
d
a
n
d
th
is

p
o
s
t
is

s
ti
ll
v
a
c
a
n
t.

Q
R
T

T
o
e
n
s
u
re

a
c
u
lt
u
re

in
w
h
ic
h
s
ta
ff
a
re

a
b
le

to
w
o
rk

to

th
e
ir
fu
ll
p
o
te
n
ti
a
l

B
ie
n
n
ia
l
s
ta
ff
s
u
rv
e
y
!
%

le
v
e
l
o
f
s
a
ti
s
fa
c
ti
o
n

8
0

S
u
rv
e
y
d
u
e
to

b
e
u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n

S
u
m
m
e
r
2
0
0
9
.

Y
R
L

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
/C

o
u
n
c
il
A
im

:
T
o
m
a
in
ta
in

s
o
u
n
d
fi
n
a
n
c
e
s

O
b
je
c
ti
v
e
:
M
a
x
im

is
e
b
u
s
in
e
s
s
a
n
d
in
c
o
m
e
o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
in
c
lu
d
in
g
e
x
te
rn

a
l
fu
n
d
in
g
a
n
d
g
ra
n
ts

D
iv
is
io
n
:
L
e
is
u
re

D
iv
is
io
n
a
l
O
b
je
c
ti
v
e
:
M
a
x
im

is
e
le
is
u
re

c
e
n
tr
e
in
c
o
m
e

K
e
y
A
c
ti
v
it
y
(s
)
o
n
ly

to
d
e
li
v
e
r
s
e
rv
ic
e
o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
:

K
e
y
M
e
a
s
u
re
:

T
a
rg
e
t:

A
c
tu
a
l:

F
o
re
c
a
s
t:

C
o
m
m
e
n
ts
:

M
a
in
ta
in

e
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

w
it
h
in

b
u
d
g
e
t

A
c
tu
a
l
e
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

c
o
m
p
a
re
d
to

b
u
d
g
e
t
(c
u
m
u
la
ti
v
e
q
u
a
rt
e
rl
y
ta
rg
e
t)

"
6
.5
8
m

"
6
.1
0
m

"
6
.1
0
m

7
%

s
a
v
e
d
.
F
ig
u
re
s
a
re

p
ro
v
is
io
n
a
l
a
n
d
m
a
y
c
h
a
n
g
e

s
lig
h
tl
y
a
s
a
c
c
ru
a
ls
a
re

e
n
te
re
d
.

Q
R
T

M
a
x
im

is
e
le
is
u
re

c
e
n
tr
e
in
c
o
m
e

A
c
tu
a
l
in
c
o
m
e
re
c
e
iv
e
d
c
o
m
p
a
re
d
to

b
u
d
g
e
t
(c
u
m
u
la
ti
v
e
q
u
a
rt
e
rl
y
ta
rg
e
t)

"
4
.7
9
m

"
4
.7
0
m

"
4
.7
0
m

2
%

d
o
w
n
.
L
a
te

o
p
e
n
in
g
H
L
C

a
n
d
S
N
L
C
.
F
ig
u
re
s
a
re

p
ro
v
is
io
n
a
l
a
n
d
m
a
y
c
h
a
n
g
e

s
lig
h
tl
y
a
s
a
c
c
ru
a
ls
a
re

e
n
te
re
d
.

Q
R
T

D
iv
is
io
n
:
P
o
li
c
y
a
n
d
S
tr
a
te
g
ic

S
e
rv
ic
e
s

D
iv
is
io
n
a
l
O
b
je
c
ti
v
e
:
T
o
b
e
a
w
a
re

o
f
a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te

fu
n
d
in
g
o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
a
n
d
c
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
te

to
th
e
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

s
e
rv
ic
e

K
e
y
A
c
ti
v
it
y
(s
)
o
n
ly

to
d
e
li
v
e
r
s
e
rv
ic
e
o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
:

K
e
y
M
e
a
s
u
re
:

T
a
rg
e
t:

A
c
tu
a
l:

F
o
re
c
a
s
t:

C
o
m
m
e
n
ts
:

C
o
o
rd
in
a
te

a
n
d
m
a
in
ta
in

a
s
y
s
te
m

o
f
in
te
rn
a
l
c
o
n
tr
o
l

v
ia

fu
n
d
in
g
D
a
ta
b
a
s
e
,
lia
is
e
w
it
h
a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te

o
ff
ic
e
rs
,

p
ro
v
id
e
fu
n
d
in
g
a
d
v
ic
e
a
n
d
a
s
s
is
ta
n
c
e
in

c
o
m
p
ila

ti
o
n
o
f

b
id
s
,
a
s
re
q
u
ir
e
d

%
o
f
b
id
s
w
h
ic
h
a
tt
ra
c
t
fu
n
d
in
g
(
y
e
a
r
to

d
a
te
)

6
0

9
1
.7
0

1
8
b
id
s
w
e
re

s
u
b
m
it
te
d
d
u
ri
n
g

2
0
0
8
/9
,
a
lt
h
o
u
g
h
s
ix

o
f
th
e
s
e

a
re

s
ti
ll
p
e
n
d
in
g
a
d
e
c
is
io
n
.
1
1

o
u
t
o
f
1
2
b
id
s
w
it
h
a
d
e
c
is
io
n

m
a
d
e
w
e
re

s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu
l.

In

a
d
d
it
io
n
,
tw
o
b
id
s
s
u
b
m
it
te
d

d
u
ri
n
g
2
0
0
7
/8

h
a
v
e
re
c
e
iv
e
d

a
p
p
ro
v
a
l
d
u
ri
n
g
2
0
0
8
/9
.

Q
R
T

E
x
te
rn
a
l
F
u
n
d
in
g
s
tr
a
te
g
y
o
n
ta
rg
e
t
to

b
e
c
o
m
p
le
te
d
b
y
M
a
rc
h
2
0
0
9
(1
=
Y
e
s
,

0
=
N
o
)

1
0
.5
0

S
tr
a
te
g
y
-
w
ill
b
e
c
o
m
p
le
te
d
b
y

J
u
n
e
2
0
0
9
,
b
u
t
g
o
o
d
p
ro
g
re
s
s

is
b
e
in
g
m
a
d
e
.
In
te
rn
a
l
a
u
d
it

a
c
ti
o
n
d
a
te
s
h
a
v
e
b
e
e
n

u
p
d
a
te
d
to

re
fl
e
c
t
th
is
.

Q
R
T

2

26



 
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL (ECONOMIC 
WELLBEING) 

11 JUNE 2009 

CABINET 18 JUNE 2009 
 
 

SUSTAINABLE COMMUNITIES ACT 
 

(Report by Head of People, Performance and Partnerships and Head of 
Democratic and Central Services) 

 
 
1. INTRODUCTION  

 
This report provides Members with an outline of the Sustainable 
Communities Act 2007 and a suggested response for the Council. 

  
2. BACKGROUND 
 
2.1 The Sustainable Communities Act was developed through a five year 

campaign by a coalition of interest groups called Local Works (now 
‘Unlock Democracy’) aimed at reducing the loss of small local 
businesses and community facilities in parts of the Country, and the 
linking this to wider sustainability concerns. It was taken up as a Private 
Members Bill but during its parliamentary passage (in an amended 
form), it gained the support of the government. Publicity around the Act, 
has been generated by the ‘Local Works/Unlock Democracy’, who have 
been encouraging Councils to ‘opt in’.  However, there is no requirement 
to do this and it is intended that proposals will be invited by the 
Secretary of State annually.   

 
2.3 The Act now forms part of a package of legislation, regulations and 

guidance aimed at improving the sustainability and engagement with 
communities and strengthening democracy.  It places a duty on the 
Secretary of State to invite local authorities (County/Unitary and District 
Councils) to make proposals that they consider would contribute to 
promoting the sustainability of local communities. This is defined as 
improving the economic, social or environmental well-being of local 
areas.  In simple terms, this means asking the Secretary of State to 
change something that is currently preventing the local authority from 
doing what it wants to do, either through a change in legislation or by 
devolving powers.  

 
2.4 In exercising this discretion, the Council must similarly invite local 

communities to suggest changes and then have a way of consulting on 
those ideas. Local Works have published on their website examples of 
Councils who have resolved to use the Act (see www.localworks.org). 

 
3. PROCESS FOR THE FORMULATION AND INVITATION OF 

PROPOSALS 
 
3.1 At Appendix A is a flow diagram showing the process for formulating and 

submitting ideas for proposals which includes:- 
 
 Invitation 

The Secretary of State issued the first invitation on 14th October 2008 for 
proposals to be submitted by 31st July 2009.   There is no indication from 

Agenda Item 6

27



the Secretary of State when the next invitation will be made, but it is  
expected annually.  

 
 Local Spending Reports 

To help in this process, the Secretary of State must also produce “Local 
Spending Reports” detailing how public money is spent in a local area to 
assist local authorities in drawing up proposals for submission.  These 
reports were published on 29 April 2009 based on financial information 
available to the Secretary of State.  The reports cover a range of 
functions and are not necessarily broken down to district level or by the 
boundaries of other organisations.  The full report can be viewed on the 
communities and local government website at. 
http://www.communities.gov.uk/publications/corporate/statistics/localspe
ndingreports200607 

 
 Local Panels 

Local authorities must “establish or recognise” a panel of 
“representatives of local persons”, consult the panel about the proposals 
and try and reach agreement with it on the proposal(s) to be submitted. 
The guidance says that panels must include under represented groups 
and local authorities must also work with Third Sector organisations ( 
voluntary and Community groups) and other agencies to determine who 
these under represented groups are.  These panels can be used to 
generate ideas as well as a means of consultation proposals.  Proposals 
may include a request for a transfer of functions from one person (or 
organisation) to another but both parties must be consulted first. 

 
3.2 Initially, all proposals submitted will be considered and short listed by the 

Local Government Association before it consults the Secretary of State, 
who will determine which proposals (if any) can be implemented. 

 
3.3 Guidance issued by the government says that proposals will be 

assessed against criteria which: 
 

• will improve the sustainability of the local area 

• cannot be achieved through any existing powers (e.g. Well-being 
powers) 

• could benefit other areas 

• won’t require any new public money 

• does not conflict with government policy 

 
4. GENERATION AND FORMULATION OF IDEAS  
 
4.1 The scope of the Act is very broad.  There is a lack of clarity about the 

process and a lack of guidance about the extent of evidence required to 
support assumptions of sustainability.  Following this first round of 
proposals it is envisaged that there will be some emerging good practice 
examples that can be used to model future consultations.  Appended to 
this report at Appendix B is an extract from a leaflet produced by local 
works with examples of how the Act might be used. 

 
4.2 The Act is prescriptive on who should be consulted on proposals.  

Appendix C sets out diagrammatically a model which represents the 
range of individuals/organisations who could be involved in generating 
ideas and formulating proposals in Huntingdonshire.  The Act is vague 
about how and whom ideas can be generated from.  Ideas could be 
invited from local residents, community groups, stakeholders, businesses 

28



etc or the Council itself.  A means will need to be developed to review 
ideas and work up detailed proposals before consulting with the ‘panel’ 
and relevant organisations.  This work would not present immediate direct 
costs, but would incur significant resource implications for the Council.  At 
present, the Council does not have a specific existing panel of 
representatives that would meet the requirements of the Act.  Setting up a 
specific panel for this purpose would have resource implications and is not 
considered a cost effective way forward and for this reason Working 
Group and subsequently the Council concluded that any proposals under 
the Act should be subject to consultation with the proposed 
neighbourhood forums. It is likely that such forums will become 
operational during late summer/early autumn.  The Model at appendix C 
suggests and additional meeting allowing the panels to “come together” to 
consider collectively any proposals.  

 
4.3 There are clear links with the statutory Sustainable Community Strategy 

for Huntingdonshire (SCS) and where appropriate proposals might need 
to be considered by the Huntingdonshire Strategic Partnership to maintain 
a clear focus on the achievement of the SCS. 

 
4.4 Discussions between local authorities across Cambridgeshire on their 

response to the Act are ongoing to identify potential areas for collective 
proposals.   

 
5. RECOMMENDATION 
 

That Members note the content of the report and that procedures 
and processes to generate and formulate ideas and proposals in 
relation to the Act will be developed in conjunction with the 
implementation of neighbourhood panels. 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
Sustainable Communities Act 2007 
Sustainable Communities Act 2007: A Guide, Department of Communities and 
Local Government 
Local Spending Reports: 
http://www.communities.gov.uk/publications/corporate/statistics/localspendingrep
orts200607  
Local Works Website: www.localworks.org 
Contact Officer: Claire Sides, Partnership Manager 

 
 (((( 01480 388495 
 

29



30

This page is intentionally left blank



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL     11TH JUNE 2009 
(ECONOMIC WELL-BEING) 

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY BUDGET WORKING GROUP 
(Report of the Working Group) 

1. INTRODUCTION 

1.1 At its meeting held on 27th January 2009, the Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
(Corporate and Strategic Framework) decided to establish a Working Group 
to review the budget for future years and to express a view on the priority that 
should be accorded to items contained within it. The suggestion for the study 
emerged following concerns which had been expressed by the Panel on the 
level of unidentified spending adjustments required by the year 2013/14. 

1.2 In that light, Councillors J E Garner, L W McGuire and R J West were 
appointed onto the Working Group with a view to undertaking the review. In 
order to ensure political proportionality within the Working Group, Councillor P 
J Downes later became a Member of the Group. Councillor L W McGuire was 
nominated rapporteur for the Working Group. 

1.3 Councillors K J Churchill, Special Advisor to the Cabinet and T V Rogers, 
Executive Councillor for Finance and Environment assisted Members during 
their investigations, together with the Director of Commerce and Technology 
and the Head of Financial Services. The Working Group is grateful to them for 
the support provided during the course of the review. 

2. TERMS OF REFERENCE 

2.1 The Working Group was tasked with undertaking a review of the budget in 
future years. At its initial meeting on 19th February 2009, Members agreed 
upon the following terms of reference:- 

“To review the Council’s budget for future years and to express a view on the 
feasibility and relative merits of reducing individual budgets within it.” 

2.2 Whilst it has been acknowledged that £6.5m of unidentified spending 
adjustments would be required by the year 2013/14, it has been made clear 
by the Working Group that it is not within their remit to identify all of these 
savings. The Working Group’s role was to comment upon the individual areas 
which make up the Council’s budget and to consider the potential for it to be 
reduced.

2.3 The Working Group has also been tasked with identifying which items 
contained within the budget were a statutory requirement and those that were 
permissive.

Agenda Item 7

31



3. WORKING GROUP ACTIVITIES 

3.1 The Working Group has met on a number of occasions over the ensuing 
months and has undertaken the following activities as part of their review:- 

 review of current spending and income from fees and charges; 

 review of the Capital Programme / Medium Term Plan (MTP); and 

 discussion on the issues around the level of Council Tax. 

3.2 Whilst undertaking the review of current spending and income from fees and 
charges, Members were advised that the former Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
(Service Support) had previously appointed a Working Group to investigate 
the possibility of maximising income opportunities for the Council. As 
Members would consider income from fees and charges as part of the review 
of the budget, and in light of the fact that the Working Group established by 
the Overview and Scrutiny Panel (Service Support) had only initiated their 
preliminary investigations, a decision was therefore made to subsume the 
Maximising Income Generation Working Group into the Overview and 
Scrutiny Budget Working Group. Coincidentally, Members of the Maximising 
Income Generation Working Group comprised Councillors P J Downes, L W 
McGuire and R J West. 

3.3 The Working Group has based their deliberations on the information gathered 
from their investigations. The section below summarises the Working Group’s 
findings.

4. WORKING GROUP FINDINGS 

4.1 Prior to undertaking their investigations, the Working Group was apprised of 
the outcome of recent meetings held between the Executive Councillor for 
Finance and Environment, together with Portfolio Holders and respective 
Heads of Service, on the level of budget set for individual service areas 
across the Council and the actual spend attributed to each service. In his 
opinion, the Executive Councillor for Finance and Environment expressed his 
view that there may be opportunities for spending adjustments to be achieved 
without reductions in service standards. 

4.2 Additionally, the Working Group has been advised that the Director of Central 
Services and the Director of Commerce and Technology had recently 
conducted their own reviews into the Central Services Directorate and Leisure 
Centres respectively, the outcome of which demonstrated the achievement of 
significant savings for the Council. 

(a) Review of Current Spending and Income from Fees and Charges 

4.3 The Working Group has strongly expressed their concerns at the prospect of 
increasing levels of financial borrowing from external sources. By way of 
background, Members were reminded of the three main sources of income for 
the Council, which comprised Central Government grants, Council Tax and 
internal income generation. The Working Group was mindful of the statutory 
duties placed upon the Council to provide services such as refuse collections 
and Disabled Facilities Grants. The Working Group also received details of 

32



the Council’s Revenue Reserves Policy, when it was reported that the current 
level of revenue reserves of £19m was planned to reduce to what is 
considered a minimum prudent level of £3m. In discussing the Council’s 
current financial position, the Working Group has concluded that external 
borrowing, would, in the long term, be the most viable option for the Council 
to fund capital projects in future years. 

4.4 The Working Group has undertaken a review of current spending and income 
from fees and charges based upon the level of budget set for each Head of 
Service across the Council for the 2009/10 financial year. Appendix A sets 
out the comments and observations of the Working Group on each of the 
individual service areas. Extensive discussions have been held on the 
feasibility and relative merits of reducing individual budgets across the 
Council and a number of areas have been identified where spending 
adjustments might be achieved. Similarly, areas where there may be an 
opportunity for increased income opportunities have been identified.  

4.5 Whilst there are a number of specific recommendations proposed by the 
Working Group within Appendix A, a number of recommendations have been 
suggested by Members which generally relate to the following:- 

 the achievement of efficiency savings; 

 reductions in service standards; 

 specific budget reductions in service areas; 

 seeking financial contributions from partners; and 

 the introduction of charges for services provided by the Council. 

4.6 The Working Group is satisfied with the outcome of the review of current 
spending and income from fees and charges and has commented 
accordingly. Areas for achieving savings within the Council’s budget have 
been identified, together with a number of suggestions for increased income 
opportunities. The Working Group has therefore suggested that the 
recommendations proposed within Appendix A should be endorsed by 
the Panel.

4.7 The Working Group dedicated some time to reviewing the current income 
levels generated from fees and charges set by the Council. The sources of 
income are reflected in Appendix B, which was utilised to assist the Working 
Group in compiling the recommendations relating to increased income 
opportunities proposed within Appendix A. Whilst it has been identified that 
financial contributions should be sought from partners on specific service 
areas, the Working Group concurred that the level of financial contributions 
currently being received from local authorities and partner organisations 
should be reviewed. The Working Group has therefore suggested that 
Officers should be tasked with looking at and reviewing, on a wider 
basis, all financial contributions made from other local authorities and 
partner organisations.

4.8 The Working Group has been acquainted with details of a recent 
announcement made by the Local Government Association (LGA) in respect 
of shared services. The LGA is disappointed at the current take up of services 
being provided nationally by local authorities on a shared basis. The Working 
Group has been advised that there would now be further pressure placed 
upon the Council to introduce shared services as this would form part of the 

33



criteria for the Council’s Use of Resources assessment which is undertaken 
by the external auditor each year. The changes to the criteria for the Use of 
Resources assessment would take effect from the next financial year. Whilst 
Members have been advised of recent attempts made by Officers to introduce 
shared services within the Council, the Working Group has commented upon 
the need to revisit opportunities for introducing shared services, as this would 
help towards the achievement of efficiency savings for the Council. The 
Working Group has therefore suggested that the Cabinet should be 
invited to reconsider opportunities for shared services for the Council, 
where appropriate.

(b) Review of Capital Programme / Medium Term Plan (MTP) 

4.9 The Working Group has conducted a review of the Capital Programme / 
Medium Term Plan (MTP) for the period 2008/09 to 2013/14. In advance of 
the review, the Working Group received a brief demonstration from the 
Director of Commerce and Technology on the impact of revenue on capital 
reductions. The demonstration enabled Members to familiarise themselves 
with the financial implications of schemes contained within the Medium Term 
Plan (MTP). 

4.10 An attempt has been made to group all Medium Term Plan (MTP) schemes 
into the following categories:- 

Schemes linked to Growing Success – the Corporate Plan; 

Schemes which are either a statutory requirement, unavoidable or 
already committed; 

Schemes which are attributed to the maintenance of the Council’s 
assets; and 

Schemes which demonstrate a saving or a net nil balance. 

The outcome of this exercise has been included as Appendix C.

4.11 Whilst conducting the review, the Working Group has stressed the importance 
of ensuring that all schemes contained within the Medium Term Plan (MTP) 
are supported by a robust business case, which outlines the likely financial 
implications, and is drawn to the attention of the relevant Portfolio Holder. 

4.12 Having regard to the schemes linked to Growing Success, the Working Group 
has undertaken an exercise to categorise all these schemes into a high, 
medium, low or nil priority order. These have been determined in accordance 
with the objectives set within the Corporate Plan. Members would however, 
wish to highlight that the exercise was undertaken without the benefit of full 
details of each of the schemes. Specific comment has however, been made 
on the following:- 

(i) New Public Conveniences (302)

Members expressed the view that this scheme should be deleted from 
the Medium Term Plan and stated that all public conveniences should 
either be offered to Town Councils or closed and disposed of in the 
future. (Please refer to the previous comments made by the Working 
Group in Appendix A). It has therefore been suggested that the 

34



scheme relating to New Public Conveniences should be deleted 
from the Medium Term Plan. 

(ii) Huntingdon Riverside (808)

The Working Group has expressed concerns over the level of capital 
funding required for this scheme. The former Overview and Scrutiny 
Panel (Service Support) and the Cabinet have already considered this 
scheme at their meetings on 14th and 23rd April 2009 respectively. A 
decision was made by the Cabinet that the proposal in its current form 
should not be approved, but that minor improvement works to the area 
should be completed. The Working Group would wish to place on 
record their support for the Cabinet’s decision. 

(iii) St Ives Town Centre 2 – Completion (52)

Members have expressed concerns over the expenditure required for 
this scheme, particularly in light of the absence of consensus for 
environmental improvement works on the options proposed for 
consultation. This scheme has been subject to scrutiny by the former 
Overview and Scrutiny Panel (Service Delivery) and considered by the 
Cabinet in April 2009, where a decision was reached by the Cabinet 
that it should be deferred by 3 years in the Medium Term Plan (MTP). 
Similarly, the Working Group would like to record their support for the 
Cabinet’s decision. 

(iv) Business Systems (891)

The Working Group commented upon the need to ensure that all 
corporate systems should be supported by a business case. Officers 
were requested to distinguish whether such systems were a 
necessary or an optional requirement. It has therefore been 
suggested that any new business systems should be supported 
by a robust business case and only introduced into a service 
area if it was a necessary requirement.  

(v) Repairs Assistance (867)

The Working Group has noted that a report on this matter would be 
presented to the Cabinet at a future meeting. 

(vi) Huntingdon Town Centre Development (401) / Town Centre 
Developments (224) / Working Smarter (900)

The Working Group was not satisfied that a reasonable business case 
has been provided for these schemes and has identified them as 
areas for potential spending adjustments. The Working Group has 
suggested that the above schemes should be reviewed further by 
Officers.

35



(vii) Transportation Strategy / Public Transport / Car Parks / 
Environmental Improvements (All MTP Schemes)

The Working Group has expressed the view that items of capital 
expenditure should be cut back within these areas. The Working 
Group expressed the opinion that there would be merit in cutting back 
these figures, in light of the Council’s current financial position. In 
terms of the schemes relating to the Transportation Strategy, the 
Working Group has acknowledged that whilst the County Council were 
responsible for delivering this function, the District Council should 
retain a proportional input into these schemes as they were being 
delivered on partnership basis. It was also noted that the County 
Council adopts a “matched funding” principle and that cutting back on 
these schemes could result in potential delays to projects.
Nevertheless, the Working Group concluded that all schemes 
listed under the above categories should be reviewed by 
Officers.

(viii) Planning Enforcement Monitoring Officer (656)

Whilst the Working Group has identified this scheme as a high priority, 
Members have expressed their view that funding of this scheme 
should be met from within existing resources, particularly in light of the 
current decline in the level of activity being undertaken within the 
Planning Department. The Working Group has therefore suggested 
that this scheme should be met from within existing resources. 

4.13 The Working Group has acknowledged that there were number of schemes 
within the Medium Term Plan (MTP) which demonstrated net revenue savings 
or contributed to the maintenance of the Council’s assets. Additionally, the 
Working Group has considered those schemes which were either a statutory 
requirement, unavoidable or schemes that were already committed within the 
Medium Term Plan (MTP). The Working Group has concluded that it would 
not be feasible to remove these schemes from the Medium Term Plan and is 
satisfied with the content of them. Specific comment has however, been 
made on the following:- 

(i) Stray Dog Kennels (307)

The Working Group has noted that this scheme offered potential 
savings for the Council. It has been suggested that the matter 
should be referred to the relevant Portfolio Holder for further 
consideration.

(ii) New Industrial Units (239)

The Working Group has expressed support for this scheme in light of 
the fact that it generated a revenue stream for the Council in future 
years. The Working Group has expressed their support for this 
scheme.

36



(iii) Disabled Facilities Grants (866)

The Working Group has expressed some concern over the level of 
expenditure required for this scheme. However, as this was a statutory 
requirement placed upon the Council, the Working Group 
acknowledged that little could be done to reduce this further. Grants 
were being received from the Government to assist with meeting the 
costs of this scheme, however these funds only accounted for a small 
proportion of the actual expenditure required. Whilst contributions 
from the Government were forthcoming, the Working Group has 
made a suggestion to lobby the Government with a view to 
increasing the level of grant funding for this scheme. 

In noting that part of the process for approving Disabled Facilities 
Grants included commissioning by the Council, the Working Group 
has identified that there may be opportunities for efficiencies to be 
made. The Working Group has therefore suggested that Officers 
should be tasked with reviewing the process for Disabled 
Facilities Grants, with a view to achieving savings. 

(iv) Leisure Centres (All MTP Schemes)

Members have expressed some concern over the level of expenditure 
anticipated at each of the Leisure Centres up to the year 2013/14. 
Particular mention was made of the scheme relating to the Future 
Maintenance of the Centres (861). It was however, acknowledged by 
the Working Group that in order to generate efficiency savings at the 
Centres, substantial capital investments would be required. 
Additionally, it was noted that the Centres had been tasked with 
achieving £1m in savings by the end of the 2010/11 financial year. 
Members concluded that the relevant Portfolio Holder should be 
tasked with rigorously reviewing each Leisure Centre scheme 
identified within the Medium Term Plan (MTP), with a view to 
justifying capital expenditure. 

(c) Discussion on the Issues around the Level of Council Tax 

4.14 The Working Group has discussed issues around the level of Council Tax. 
Members understand the existing policy to be that the Council seeks to raise 
Council Tax by the maximum sum possible without incurring capping and 
subject to a maximum of £12 per year for a Band D property (equivalent to £1 
per month). With recent capping arrangements this has left the Council 
having to assess the maximum sum that the Council can raise in any year 
whilst avoiding capping. The Working Group has concluded that the 
Council’s current policy in respect of Council Tax should remain 
unchanged.

5. OTHER MATTERS RAISED DURING THE COURSE OF THE REVIEW 

5.1 During the course of their investigations, it was suggested that there may be 
an opportunity to generate savings through a review of the current 
organisational structure adopted by the Council. The view has been 
expressed that savings might be achieved through a reduction in the number 

37



of Officer posts within the authority. It has been acknowledged that a 
significant proportion of expenditure by the Council was attributed to 
employee costs and that efforts should be made to reduce the level of 
expenditure accordingly. Members commented upon the need to review all 
departments across the Council and to investigate cost effective means of 
providing the same level of service but with reduced employee numbers. The 
Working Group has commented that only minor reductions were being 
sought, given the implementation of a number of corporate systems and 
business practices which have been introduced to improve working practices 
and to encourage efficiencies. The Working Group has therefore 
suggested that a review of the current organisational structure should 
be undertaken by the Chief Executive and the Leader of the Council. 

5.2 As reported earlier, and with reference to Appendix A, the Working Group 
has identified that there are a number of areas across the Council where 
efficiency savings could be made. In order to prompt Officers to achieve this, 
the Working Group has suggested that consideration should be given as to 
how individuals might be rewarded for achieving such efficiencies. The 
Working Group has suggested that the current pay system might be used to 
contribute towards this. It has therefore been suggested that Officers 
should be tasked with investigating how the pay system might be used 
to encourage and provide recognition to reward individuals who achieve 
efficiency savings. 

6. CONCLUSIONS 

6.1 The Working Group has undertaken a thorough review of the Council’s 
budget in future years and has made a number of comments on it. Whilst 
conducting their investigations, the Working Group has been mindful of the 
level of unidentified spending adjustments required by the year 2013/14 and 
has made recommendations which would assist the Council in meeting this 
target in future years. Members have identified areas within the budget where 
they believe spending adjustments could be made and have identified some 
areas which would require further investigation. A number of 
recommendations have been proposed, which are set out in the section 
below.

7. RECOMMENDATIONS 

7.1 The Working Group recommend 

(a) that the comments of the Working Group and the 
recommendations proposed within Appendix A be endorsed by 
the Panel; 

(b) that Officers should be tasked with looking at and reviewing all 
financial contributions made from other local authorities and 
partner organisations; 

(c) that the Cabinet be invited to reconsider opportunities for shared 
services across the Council, where appropriate; 

38



(d) that the scheme relating to New Public Conveniences be deleted 
from the Medium Term Plan (MTP); 

(e) that the scheme relating to Business Systems within the  
Medium Term Plan (MTP) be supported by a robust business 
case and only be introduced within a service if deemed a 
necessary requirement; 

(f) that the Medium Term Plan (MTP) schemes relating to 
Huntingdon Town Centre Development, Town Centre 
Developments and Working Smarter be investigated further by 
Officers;

(g) that all Medium Term Plan (MTP) schemes listed under the 
categories for Transportation Strategy, Public Transport, Car 
Parks and Environmental Improvements be reviewed further by 
Officers;

(h) that the scheme relating to Planning Enforcement Monitoring 
Officer within the Medium Term Plan (MTP) be met from within 
existing resources;

(i) that the Medium Term Plan (MTP) scheme relating to Stray Dog 
Kennels be referred to the Portfolio Holder for Housing and 
Public Health for further consideration; 

(j) that support for the Medium Term Plan (MTP) scheme relating 
New Industrial Units be noted; 

(k) that the Government be lobbied for increases in the level of grant 
awarded for Disabled Facilities Grants; 

(l) that Officers be tasked with reviewing the current process for 
Disabled Facilities Grants, with a view to achieving savings; 

(m) that the Portfolio Holder for Leisure be tasked with rigorously 
reviewing each Leisure Centre scheme identified within the 
Medium Term Plan (MTP), with a view to justifying capital 
expenditure;

(n) that the Council’s current policy in respect of Council Tax should 
remain unchanged; 

(o) that a review of the current organisational structure be 
undertaken by the Chief Executive and Leader of the Council; 
and

(p) that Officers be tasked with investigating how the pay system 
might be used to encourage and provide recognition to reward 
individuals who achieve efficiency savings. 

39



BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 

Minutes and Reports of the meeting of the Overview and Scrutiny Panel (Corporate 
and Strategic Framework) held on 27th January 2009. 

Notes of meetings of the Overview and Scrutiny Budget Working Group. 

Overview and Scrutiny Budget Working Group Working File held by Democratic 
Services Section.

Contact Officer: Miss Habbiba Ali, Democratic Services Officer 
   (01480) 388006 

40



APPENDIX A 

OVERVIEW OF SERVICE LEVEL BUDGETS 

This Appendix sets out the comments and observations of the Overview and 
Scrutiny Budget Working Group in respect of its review of the Council’s 
budget for future years and provides a view on the feasibility and relative 
merits of reducing individual budgets within it. 

All values quoted exclude capital charges and recharges for corporate 
overheads. 

41



OPERATIONAL AND COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES 
DIRECTORATE

OPERATIONS - £5.4M 

Refuse/Recycling 
£2.5m

Recent round rescheduling demonstrates efforts going 
into achieving efficiency savings. Further efforts should 
be encouraged.  

Whilst significant savings could be achieved through a 
reduction in service levels, the Working Group consider 
this to be a highly valued service offered by the Council. 
Consequently, we do not believe it is worth considering 
substantial changes such as reducing the frequency of 
green bin collections in the winter months. 

However, we believe charging for green bin collection 
should be investigated as a last resort to balancing the 
budget.

Markets
Income £0.1m 

We see little opportunity to generate significant 
additional income. Some cost savings may be obtained 
by outsourcing the management of this service. 
However, we consider the likelihood of successfully 
obtaining savings to be too small to merit investigation at 
this time. 

Street Cleansing  
£0.9m

Whilst the Overview and Scrutiny Panel (Service 
Delivery) has already recently commented on the 
desirability of increasing the provision of weekend street 
cleansing in some areas, we believe the total resources 
expended on street cleansing should not be increased 
and that Officers should be asked to test the impact of 
revising this service to obtain a 10% per annum budget 
saving. Officers should be asked to evaluate the 
feasibility of redesigning the work shifts to reduce week 
day working and increase weekend working. Should 
changes require staff reductions, any such change may 
need to be phased in to avoid undue redundancy costs. 

CCTV
£0.5m

We believe that discussions should be held with 
partners, particularly the Police, regarding the funding of 
this service from LSP reward grant or other funds. 
Particular regard should be given to the mobile CCTV 
vehicle with a view to finding alternative means of 
funding the vehicle. Failure to obtain alternative funding 
should result in the disposal of the vehicle. 

Whilst the CCTV service is valued, we believe that the 
impact of reducing the level of staff cover during quiet 

42



periods should be tested and consideration should be 
given to reducing the budget for replacement cameras. 

In addition, we understand that there is some possibility 
that we could generate additional income from providing 
services to other Councils or commercial organisations. 
If this is the case, we believe the opportunity should be 
actively pursued by Officers. 

Countryside 
£0.5m

The Countryside Service provides one of the services 
that makes Huntingdonshire a distinctive place. The 
prospect that significant savings could be obtained by 
putting some or all of the parks into an independent 
Trust is unlikely and we do not believe that this should 
be investigated at this time. 

Officers should be asked to test the impact of a 10% 
reduction on the budget. Given that this is likely to 
impact on staff, consideration should be given to phasing 
in any budget reduction in order to minimise the impact 
on staff and to reduce redundancy costs.  

Car Parks 
Income £1.3m 

Given that car park fees have recently been reviewed 
and increased, we see no purpose in investigating this 
further at this time. 

We are concerned that there may have been a reduction 
in the enforcement of parking charges. Officers should 
be asked to report on the opportunity to enhance 
enforcement of the charges through both increasing the 
application of excess parking charges and by increasing 
the excess parking charges applied in each instance. 

Street Wardens should be targeted with increasing the 
value of excess parking charges applied.  

Grounds Maintenance 
£0.9m

Officers should be asked to test the impact of a 10% 
reduction on the budget. Given that this is likely to 
impact on staff, consideration should be given to phasing 
in any budget reduction in order to minimise the impact 
on staff and to reduce redundancy costs.  

Whilst savings should focus on increased efficiency, 
there may be some opportunity to come to new 
arrangements with other authorities, particularly Parish 
Councils. This might involve the District undertaking 
grass cutting for Parishes at a charge, or vice versa, or 
disposing of small parcels of land to Parishes. Failing 
this, consideration should be given to reducing the level 
of service currently being provided by the Council such 
as cutting the grass less often. 

Vehicle Maintenance 
£0.2m

Despite the improvement in vehicle maintenance 
facilities available at the Council, we are sceptical that 

43



there is sufficient capacity to generate a commercially 
viable income stream from this asset. 

Management Units 
£1.3m

This budget should be reduced to reflect any changes 
initiated in the service. We are uncertain of the savings 
that can be obtained. Officers should be requested to 
report on further opportunities for staff savings. 

We are aware that there may be an opportunity to 
recharge additional management costs to S106 funding 
received. Whilst we recognise that this would leave 
lesser sums available for S106 projects, we believe that 
these projects should be required to fund their full share 
of management costs. This practice is already adopted 
by the County Council. 

ENVIRONMENTAL AND COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES - £2.6M 

Environmental Health 
£0.3m

Whilst many aspects to this service have a statutory 
basis, some consideration should be given to 
opportunities for reductions in service standards. 
Officers should therefore be asked to test a 10% 
reduction in the budget. 

Community Initiatives 
£0.4m

Rather than comment on this budget line at this time we 
would prefer to refer to the review of grants being 
undertaken by the Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
(Service Delivery). 

Arts Development  
£0.1m

This is a non statutory service provided by the Council 
and whilst mindful of the contribution that it makes to the 
quality of life within the District, we believe that Officers 
should be asked to test a 50% reduction in this budget 
and associated staffing.  

Leisure Development 
£0.2m

Whilst this is a non statutory service, it makes a 
valuable contribution to health inequalities and the 
obesity agenda. Given that this is primarily the 
responsibility of the PCT, Officers should be asked to 
report on alternative means of funding and / or means of 
delivering this agenda. Officers are requested to 
achieve a saving of 25% of the net revenue budget. 

Management Units 
£1.6m

The management unit budget should be reduced to 
reflect any changes initiated in this service. We are 
uncertain of the savings that can be obtained. Officers 
should be requested to report on further opportunities 
for achieving staff savings as appropriate. 

44



ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT - £2.6M 

Internal Drainage Boards 
£0.34m

We see no opportunity to reduce or avoid these 
costs.

Watercourses  
£0.06m

We see no opportunity to reduce or avoid these 
costs.

Public Conveniences
£0.2m

We believe that all public conveniences should be 
offered to Town Councils for them to maintain. 
Failing the transfer of the public conveniences 
they should be closed and the land disposed of.  

To mitigate the impact of these changes and to 
encourage a more welcoming approach to the 
public and particularly to visitors of the District, 
consideration should be given to funding hotels, 
pubs and other commercial establishments with 
suitable facilities to make these available to the 
general public.

Environmental Initiatives 
£0.1m

Given the very low level of this budget, even when 
allowing for related management unit costs and 
overheads, and the relative priority of these 
initiatives, we believe there is no merit in reducing 
budgets in this area.  

Building Control
£0.2m

We see no opportunity to reduce or avoid these 
costs unless other local Districts can be 
persuaded to merge their services with our own. 
Failing cooperation from other Districts, and 
subject to capacity being available, we see an 
economic advantage in seeking building control 
work outside of Huntingdonshire rather than in 
reducing capacity. 

Street Naming and Minor 
Works
£0.1m

We see no opportunity for, or benefits to, policy 
change at this time. 

Facilities Management
£0.8m

Staff reductions and the introduction of hot 
desking following the promotion of home working 
and flexible working (at both Pathfinder House 
and Eastfield House) should release office space 
for letting or the disposal of Castle Hill House.  

Management Units  
£0.8m

Staff may need to be reduced in line with reducing 
the projects contained within the Capital 
Programme. 

45



PLANNING SERVICES - £2.5M 

Development Control
Income £0.7m 

We support the Cabinet’s plans to investigate the 
possibility of introducing charges for planning advice 
and wonder whether there is merit in providing such 
advisory services in respect of planning matters in 
other Districts. 

Planning Policy & 
Conservation  
£0.4m

We see no opportunity to reduce or avoid these 
costs.

Transportation
£0.2m

Officers should be asked to test the impact of a 25% 
reduction in the budget and staffing levels. In doing 
this, staff should discuss with the County Council 
possibilities for increased efficiency through 
improved working by staff and Members of both 
District and County Councils. 

Concessionary Fares 
£0.5m

We see no opportunity to reduce or avoid these 
costs but have registered our concerns at the 
Government failure to recognise the true cost of this 
scheme.

Planning and Housing 
Grant
Income £0.3m 

We understand that the rules relating to grants 
change regularly, but believe these grants make a 
valuable contribution to our budget and should be 
targeted.

Management Units  
£2.4m

We are aware that there may be an opportunity to 
recharge additional management costs to S106 
funding received. Whilst we recognise that this would 
leave lesser sums available for S106 projects, we 
believe that these projects should be required to fund 
their full share of management costs. This practice is 
already adopted by the County Council. 

Officers should be requested to report on further 
opportunities for staff savings. We believe that 
savings may arise from opportunities for training and 
inter-departmental working within the service.  

46



HOUSING SERVICES – £1.3M + £2M CAPITAL 

Homelessness
£0.2m

Whilst the non-staff budget in this area has not always 
been expended, homelessness is a priority area and 
the budget should not be reduced. 

Capital Grants 
£2m

Whilst the Working Group puts a high value on the role 
of grants for social housing, Members have noted the 
receipt of capital grants from the Government for this 
purpose. Grants from the Housing Corporation, now 
the Homes and Communities Agency (HCA) have 
increased the District Council’s contribution towards 
social housing from £1m pa to £25m so far for the 
period 2008-11. In addition, the District tops up 
government funding for Disabled Facilities Grants. 

Management Units  
£1.1m

The management unit budget should be reduced to 
reflect any changes initiated in this service. We are 
uncertain of the savings that can be obtained. Officers 
should be requested to report on further opportunities 
for achieving staff savings. 

47



COMMERCE AND TECHNOLOGY DIRECTORATE

FINANCIAL SERVICES - £0.2M 

External Audit  
£0.1m

We see no opportunity to reduce or avoid these 
costs.

Contingencies (efficiency, 
deferrals, turnover)
Income £0.9m 

We see no opportunity to reduce or avoid these 
costs.

Cost of Borrowing  
£0.7m

We see no opportunity to reduce or avoid these 
costs.

Interest
Income £1.2m 

We see no opportunity to enhance this income 
stream other than the deferral of some of the Capital 
Programme. 

Insurance Premiums
£0.3m

We see no opportunity to reduce or avoid these 
costs.

Management Units  
£1.2m

Officers should be requested to investigate 
opportunities to implement systems and procedures 
which centralise and standardise procurement of 
repeat purchase items and to test the opportunity to 
make staff and other savings in the budget of 10%.  

CUSTOMER SERVICES - £2.2M 

Income
£1.5m

We see no opportunity to increase this income. 

Call Centre  
£0.6m

Whilst we believe that the Council should retain control 
of this service, Officers should be asked to investigate 
the potential for savings by relocating the Call Centre 
to Huntingdon. Reductions in service levels should not 
be considered at this time although we expect to see 
savings if Officers are successful in migrating some 
customer enquiries into the website. 

Customer Service 
Centres
£0.9m

Whilst the Customer Service Centres offer an 
important service to an often needy sector of our 
community, service levels should not be reduced. 
Officers should be asked to demonstrate that these 
services are only provided where there is sufficient 

48



demand for them to be economically delivered. It has 
also been suggested that where possible, opportunities 
for partnership working with the County Council should 
be investigated. 

Management Units  
£2.2m

Whilst service levels in Housing and Council Tax 
Benefit should not be reduced, Officers should 
continue to seek efficiency improvements. A 
suggestion has been made for Officers to investigate 
the possible introduction of electronic Council Tax 
billing. Consequently, Officers have been asked to 
scope the potential of making a 10% saving in this 
budget.

IMD SERVICES - £2.5M 

Telecommunications
£0.1m

Helpdesk
£0.6m

Network Services  
£0.7m

Development Team
£0.3m

Information Management 
£0.3m

Business Analysis  
£0.3m

Head of IMD
£0.2m

The Council is inevitably going to become more and 
more dependent upon ICT in delivering its services 
and consequently we see little chance of substantial 
reductions in this area. However, spend on ICT should 
lead to demonstrable savings in staff costs. 

However, the focus of this service should be directed 
towards facilitating operational and administrative 
efficiencies in other services areas, specifically of 
reducing staff costs. 

Greater use should be made of making Council papers 
available electronically rather than in paper form. 

Officers should be asked to investigate how electronic 
Council Tax billing could reduce the number of paper 
based Council Tax bills. 

Opportunities for generating economies of scale by 
providing ICT services to other local authorities should 
also be explored.

49



LEISURE CENTRES - £1.2M 

Huntingdon Leisure 
Centre
£0.3m

Ramsey Leisure Centre 
£0.3m

Sawtry Leisure Centre 
£0.3m

St Ivo Leisure Centre 
£0.3m

St Neots Leisure Centre 
£0.4m

Management Units  
£0.2m

Leisure Centres Savings 
Target
£0.6m rising to £1m 

Whilst the Leisure Centres make a significant and high 
profile contribution to an important priority of the 
Council, the services delivered are a non statutory 
requirement. In addition, the Centres are based on 
land owned by other public bodies and are subject to 
large fixed costs that the Council is unlikely to be able 
to avoid in the short term. Many of the services 
delivered are subject to commercial competition.  

The Leisure Centres should be developed in order to 
maximise their income generation potential with the 
aim that in time they become self financing in the 
future. We accept that this will mean continuing to 
invest in the Centres where there is an economic case 
for doing so.  

Recognising that the Huntingdonshire Council Tax 
payer makes a financial contribution to the running of 
the Leisure Centres, consideration should be given to 
introducing a membership system, (perhaps utilising 
SMART cards) which rewards regular attendance. 

Services should not be provided at subsidised rates 
unless there are good economic reasons for doing so. 
Charges should be increased wherever possible to 
reflect the full cost of the service or at market rates 
where appropriate.

Notwithstanding the above, improved utilisation of 
meeting rooms can be facilitated by making them 
available for Council use on a ‘last minute’ cheap rate 
booking basis.

Consideration should be given to reducing the opening 
hours of the swimming pools, Centres or parts of the 
Centres where there is insufficient demand for 
services. 

Trust status or another organisational model should be 
investigated at a suitable time in the future.  

50



CENTRAL SERVICES DIRECTORATE

PEOPLE, PERFORMANCE AND PARTNERSHIPS - £2.2M 

Economic Development 
£0.2m

Given the current economic climate, we see no merit 
in reducing this budget at this time or in the 
immediate future. 

Communications and 
Marketing
£0.2m

Officers should be asked to report on the impact of a 
20% reduction on the budget and similar reductions 
in external communication spend in other service 
areas. In addition, we believe that the mobile 
information vehicle should be disposed of.   

Pensions
£0.2m

We see no opportunity to reduce or avoid these 
costs.

Leased Cars
£0.1m

We see no opportunity to reduce or avoid these 
costs.

Management Units  
£1.5m

Officers should continue to be tasked with generating 
administrative efficiencies of 10% pa for each of the 
next 3 years. 

LAW, PROPERTY AND GOVERNANCE – INCOME £0.9M 

Commercial Properties  
Income £0.2m 

Industrial Properties
Income £0.5m 

Miscellaneous Properties 
Income £0.7m 

Our property portfolio should be reviewed to 
ensure that income generating opportunities are 
maximised and greater consideration should be 
given to more active trading of our portfolio. 
Further investments should be made where they 
can make a financial return in excess of our 
borrowing costs.

Management Units (£0.5M) We see no significant opportunity to reduce or 
avoid these costs, but Officers should continue to 
be tasked with generating administrative 
efficiencies. 

51



DEMOCRATIC AND CENTRAL SERVICES - £1.8M 

Corporate Committees & 
Subscriptions
£0.1m

We see no opportunity to reduce or avoid these 
costs.

Member Allowances & Support 
£0.5m

We see no opportunity to reduce or avoid these 
costs. However, we believe there should be no 
inflationary increase in Members’ allowances or 
support in the coming year. 

Elections
£0.1m

We see no opportunity to reduce or avoid these 
costs.

Land Charges
Income £0.1m 

We see no opportunity to increase this income, 
but efforts should be placed upon marketing 
this service, particularly in light of the current 
economic conditions. 

Licensing
Income £0.2m 

We see no significant opportunity to increase 
this income.  

Document Centre
£0.6m

Officers should continue to be tasked with: 

 Reducing the demand levied upon the 
Document Centre (i.e. reducing the 
volume of documents printed or 
posted).

 Making Council papers available 
electronically rather than in paper form. 

 Making cost savings even where this 
means that recently introduced 
practises are further amended. 

 Marketing this service to other public or 
private sector bodies with a view to 
generating income and generating 
economies of scale by working with 
other local authorities. 

Management Units  
£0.8m

Officers should be asked to report on the 
implications of possible changes to our 
democratic structure with a view to continuing 
cost savings and managing workload 
expectations and should continue to be tasked 
with generating administrative efficiencies. We 
do not want to see any increase in costs as a 
result of recently proposed changes to the 
democratic structure or arrangements within 
the Council. 

52



APPENDIX B 

2008/09 INCOME SOURCES 

Total Income 

£'000 £'000

Rent allowance subsidy 23,375

Council tax benefit subsidy 6,256

Benefit administration subsidy 890
Costs recovered, including summons costs and temporary 
accommodation 1,062

Contributions from other Local Authorities and other organisations 1,027

Government grants   827

Other grants 258

Industrial and commercial rent 1,540

Development control fees 942

Building control fees 536

Land charges   246

Licence fees 270

Parking Charges  1,405

Parking excess charges 217

Recycling credits 686

Bulky waste and comercial waste 128

Interest earned 535

Markets 189

Other rent 106

Other sales   209

Other income 399

Leisure Centres 

Swimming - Public 511

Swimming - Lessons 616

Fitness Suite 488

Advantage 1,302

Hospitality (Excluding Vending) 636

Vending 112

Centre Functions (St Ivo Only) 100

Burgess Hall (St Ivo Only) 118

Other Indoor Activities 944

Synthetic Pitches 242

Grants 20 5,089

46,192

53



54

This page is intentionally left blank



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 C

S
ta
tu
to
ry

20
08
/

20
09
/

20
10
/

20
11
/

20
12
/

20
13
/

20
08
/

20
09
/

20
10
/

20
11
/

20
12
/

20
13
/

20
08
/

20
09
/
20
10
/
20
11
/
20
12
/
20
13
/

U
n
av
o
id
ab
le

B
id

S
ch
em

e
20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

C
o
m
m
it
te
d

H
ig
h

M
ed

L
o
w

N
il
N
o
.

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

C
A
P
IT
A
L

P
u
b
lic
 C
o
n
ve
n
ie
n
ce
s

P
ar
t

30
2

N
ew

 P
ub

lic
 C
on

ve
ni
en

ce
s 

0
0

0
0

0
0

13
0

21
7

E
co
n
o
m
ic
 D
ev
el
o
p
m
en
t

40
1

H
un

tin
gd

on
 T
ow

n 
C
en

tr
e 
D
ev
el
op

m
en

t
0

0
0

0
0

0
13

0
31

1
32

1
33

4

22
4

T
ow

n 
C
en

tr
e 
D
ev
el
op

m
en

ts
0

0
0

0
0

0
21

0
0

21
0

64

35
8

R
am

se
y 
R
ur
al
 R
en

ew
al
 

12
5

5
3

0
10

52

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y 
In
it
ia
ti
ve
s

42
3

C
om

m
un

ity
 In

fo
rm

at
io
n 
P
ro
je
ct

57
57

57
57

57
57

11

P
ar
ks
 a
n
d
 O
p
en
 S
p
ac
es

36
5

H
un

tin
gd

on
 M
ar
in
a 
Im
pr
ov
em

en
ts

0
0

0
0

0
0

11
54

80
8

H
un

tin
gd

on
 R
iv
er
si
de

0
5

5
5

5
5

55
51

0
50

Jo
in
t 
L
ei
su
re
 C
en
tr
es

85
6

S
aw

tr
y 
C
ar
 P
ar
k

52

85
9

H
un

tin
gd

on
 L
C
 C
ar
 P
ar
k 
E
xt
en

si
on

85

22
C
C
T
V
 Im

pr
ov
em

en
ts
 

2
2

2
2

2
2

20
12

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y 
F
ac
ili
ti
es

P
ar
t

86
3

C
om

m
un

ity
 F
ac
ili
tie
s 
G
ra
nt
s

46
60

60
60

60
60

89
10

5
69

69
69

69

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y 
S
af
et
y

P
ar
t

86
4

C
rim

e 
an

d 
D
is
or
de

r 
- 
Li
gh

tin
g 
im
pr
ov
em

en
ts

0
0

0
0

0
0

47
23

24
23

24
25

P
ri
va
te
 H
o
u
si
n
g
 S
u
p
p
o
rt

P
ar
t

86
7

R
ep

ai
rs
 A
ss
is
ta
nc
e 

0
0

0
0

0
0

15
0

20
0

20
0

20
0

20
0

20
0

P
ar
t

86
9

S
oc
ia
l H

ou
si
ng

 G
ra
nt

0
0

0
0

0
0

1,
04

8
99

1
1,
54

7
1,
54

7
1,
54

7
1,
07

5
1,
03

4
35

0

T
ra
n
sp
o
rt
at
io
n
 S
tr
at
eg
y

P
ar
t

87
0

Lo
ca
l T
ra
ns
po

rt
 P
la
n 

0
0

0
0

0
0

12
2

93
83

91
91

90

P
ar
t

87
1

S
af
e 
C
yc
le
 R
ou

te
s 

0
0

0
0

0
0

37
4

93
93

93
93

95

87
2

S
t N

eo
ts
 T
ra
ns
po

rt
 S
tr
at
eg

y 
P
ha

se
 2

90
90

90
90

P
ar
t

87
3

A
cc
es
si
bi
lit
y 
Im
pr
ov
em

en
t /
S
ig
ns
 in
 fo

ot
pa

th
s 
an

d 
ca
r 
pa

rk
s

0
0

0
0

0
0

63
35

35
35

35
35

35
1

S
t N

eo
ts
 P
ed

es
tr
ia
n 
B
rid
ge

s
53

7

P
ar
t

87
4

 H
un

tin
gd

on
 T
ra
ns
po

rt
 S
tr
at
eg

y
0

0
0

0
0

0
75

80
80

36
2

 S
t I
ve
s 
T
ra
ns
po

rt
 S
tr
at
eg

y
0

0
0

0
0

0
14

0
82

36
3

 R
am

se
y 
T
ra
ns
po

rt
 S
tr
at
eg

y
0

0
0

0
0

0
45

45
45

P
u
b
lic
 T
ra
n
sp
o
rt
 

81
8

R
ai
lw
ay
 S
ta
tio
ns
 -
 Im

pr
ov
em

en
ts
 

0
0

0
0

0
0

29
26

P
ar
t

89
9

B
us
 S
he

lte
rs
 -
 e
xt
ra
 p
ro
vi
si
on

15
18

25
28

28
28

10
5

41
41

41
42

42

62
5

H
un

tin
gd

on
 B
us
 S
ta
tio
n

0
0

0
0

0
0

50
90

0
-1
50

-1
50

15
0

15
0

C
ar
 P
ar
ks

16
6

S
t N

eo
ts
 -
 C
am

br
id
ge

 R
oa

d 
C
ar
 P
ar
k

0
4

4
4

4
4

89
P
ar
t

P
ar
t

48
0

Im
pl
em

en
ta
tio
n 
of
 c
ar
 p
ar
k 
st
ra
te
gy

-3
48

-4
41

-4
56

-4
80

-5
14

-5
48

38
5

51
2

1,
33

3

E
n
vi
ro
n
m
en
ta
l I
m
p
ro
ve
m
en
ts

52
S
t I
ve
s 
T
ow

n 
C
en

tr
e 
2 
- 
C
om

pl
et
io
n

32
42

5
64

2

P
ar
t

87
6

S
m
al
l S

ca
le
  -
 D
is
tr
ic
t W

id
e 
P
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
 

0
0

0
0

0
0

76
79

79
79

79
80

10
10

10
10

10
10

P
ar
t

87
7

A
JC

 S
m
al
l s
ca
le
 im

pr
ov
em

en
ts

0
0

0
0

0
0

84
86

86
86

86
90

0
0

P
ar
t

87
8

V
ill
ag

e 
R
es
id
en

tia
l A

re
as

0
0

0
0

0
0

55
57

57
60

60
10

10

P
ar
t

87
9

E
nv
iro
nm

en
t S

tr
at
eg

y 
F
un

di
ng

50
55

55
55

55
50

50
50

55
55

-1
77

-2
28

-2
44

-2
65

-3
01

-3
93

3,
20
5

4,
52
9

3,
99
5

2,
89
2

3,
38
1

3,
19
4

1,
04
4

36
0

16
0

16
0

20
20

P
la
n
n
in
g
 P
o
lic
y 
an
d
 C
o
n
se
rv
at
io
n

P
ar
t

73
9

P
ro
po

se
d 
us
e 
of
  P

la
nn

in
g 
D
el
iv
er
y 
G
ra
nt

33
9

24
2

72
31

0
0

N
o
 C
o
m
m
en
t

N
o
 C
o
m
m
en
t

N
o
 C
o
m
m
en
t

N
o
 C
o
m
m
en
t

N
E
T
 C
A
P
IT
A
L

G
R
A
N
T
S
 &
 C
O
N
T
R
IB
U
T
IO
N
S

M
tc
e.
 

o
f 

as
se
ts

S
av
in
g
 

o
r 
n
et
 

n
il

G
ro
w
in
g
 S
u
cc
es
s 

Im
p
ac
t

R
E
V
E
N
U
E

R
E
V
E
N
U
E

55



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 C

S
ta
tu
to
ry

20
08
/

20
09
/

20
10
/

20
11
/

20
12
/

20
13
/

20
08
/

20
09
/

20
10
/

20
11
/

20
12
/

20
13
/

20
08
/

20
09
/
20
10
/
20
11
/
20
12
/
20
13
/

U
n
av
o
id
ab
le

B
id

S
ch
em

e
20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

C
o
m
m
it
te
d

H
ig
h

M
ed

L
o
w

N
il
N
o
.

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

N
E
T
 C
A
P
IT
A
L

G
R
A
N
T
S
 &
 C
O
N
T
R
IB
U
T
IO
N
S

M
tc
e.
 

o
f 

as
se
ts

S
av
in
g
 

o
r 
n
et
 

n
il

G
ro
w
in
g
 S
u
cc
es
s 

Im
p
ac
t

R
E
V
E
N
U
E

65
5

E
le
ct
ro
ni
c 
D
oc
um

en
t I
m
ag

in
g

0
0

0
17

21
21

65
6

P
la
nn

in
g 
E
nf
or
ce
m
en

t M
on

ito
rin
g 
O
ffi
ce
r

0
0

0
23

27
27

E
co
n
o
m
ic
 D
ev
el
o
p
m
en
t

85
2

C
or
po

ra
te
 C
om

m
er
ci
al
 P
ro
pe

rt
y 
A
dv
ic
e

15
15

15

85
3

H
un

tin
gd

on
 T
ow

n 
H
al
l

10
10

10

L
ei
su
re
 P
o
lic
y 
an
d
 D
ev
el
o
p
m
en
t

84
5

P
hy
si
ca
l A

ct
iv
ity
 In

iti
at
iv
es
 fo

r 
A
du

lts
12

13
11

7
7

7

P
ri
va
te
 H
o
u
si
n
g
 S
u
p
p
o
rt

70
H
ou

si
ng

 N
ee

ds
 S
ur
ve
y

5
5

5
0

0
0

73
0

H
ou

si
ng

 N
ee

d 
S
tu
dy

0
0

0
55

0
0

T
ra
n
sp
o
rt
at
io
n
 S
tr
at
eg
y

87
5

A
14

 In
qu

iry
50

20
0

E
n
vi
ro
n
m
en
ta
l I
m
p
ro
ve
m
en
ts

88
1

C
lim

at
e 
C
ha

ng
e 
A
da

pt
at
io
n 
S
tu
dy

15

88
2

E
ne

rg
y 
an

d 
W
at
er
 E
ffi
ci
en

cy
25

88
3

D
ec
en

tr
al
is
ed

 a
nd

 R
en

ew
ab

le
 E
ne

rg
y 
- 
D
is
tr
ic
t A

pp
ra
is
al

25

A
d
m
in
is
tr
at
iv
e 
S
er
vi
ce
s

67
6

T
ax
i S

ur
ve
y

0
20

0
0

0
0

88
4

S
ta
nd

ar
ds
 In

ve
st
ig
at
io
ns

5
10

10
10

10
10

IT
 r
el
at
ed

P
ar
t

60
0

N
et
w
or
k 
an

d 
IC
T
 S
er
vi
ce
s

16
7

20
7

17
6

17
0

17
0

17
0

60
3

78
7

29
9

31
3

23
5

23
5

N
o
 C
o
m
m
en
t

N
o
 C
o
m
m
en
t

N
o
 C
o
m
m
en
t

N
o
 C
o
m
m
en
t

N
o
 C
o
m
m
en
t

N
o
 C
o
m
m
en
t

N
o
 C
o
m
m
en
t

N
o
 C
o
m
m
en
t

56



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 C

S
ta
tu
to
ry

20
08
/

20
09
/

20
10
/

20
11
/

20
12
/

20
13
/

20
08
/

20
09
/

20
10
/

20
11
/

20
12
/

20
13
/

20
08
/

20
09
/
20
10
/
20
11
/
20
12
/
20
13
/

U
n
av
o
id
ab
le

B
id

S
ch
em

e
20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

C
o
m
m
it
te
d

H
ig
h

M
ed

L
o
w

N
il
N
o
.

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

N
E
T
 C
A
P
IT
A
L

G
R
A
N
T
S
 &
 C
O
N
T
R
IB
U
T
IO
N
S

M
tc
e.
 

o
f 

as
se
ts

S
av
in
g
 

o
r 
n
et
 

n
il

G
ro
w
in
g
 S
u
cc
es
s 

Im
p
ac
t

R
E
V
E
N
U
E

E
n
vi
ro
n
m
en
ta
l H

ea
lt
h

O
n
ly
 if

30
7

S
tr
ay
 D
og

 K
en

ne
ls

-5
-5

-5
-5

-5
-5

15

R
ef
u
se
 a
n
d
 R
ec
yc
lin
g

R
ec
yc
lin
g 
G
at
e 
F
ee

s
9

17
26

35
35

35

65
0

R
ec
yc
lin
g 
C
re
di
ts

-1
9

-3
8

-5
5

-7
2

-7
2

-7
2

80
0

B
R
E
W
 F
un

di
ng

24
0

0
0

0
0

R
ec
yc
lin
g 
T
/F
 R
ev
en

ue
 to

 C
ap

ita
l

-8
3

0
0

0
0

0
83

P
la
n
n
in
g
 P
o
lic
y 
an
d
 C
o
n
se
rv
at
io
n

46
5

Lo
ca
l d
ev
el
op

m
en

t f
ra
m
ew

or
k 
in
qu

iry
40

11
6

-5
-5

-5
-5

90
1

P
la
nn

in
g 
F
ee

s 
- 
re
du

ce
d 
in
co
m
e

75
50

E
co
n
o
m
ic
 D
ev
el
o
p
m
en
t

E
ar
m
ar
ke
d 
C
ap

ita
l R

ec
ei
pt
 a
lre
ad

y 
re
ce
iv
ed

28
5

65
7

C
re
at
iv
e 
In
du

st
rie
s 
C
en

tr
e,
 S
t N

eo
ts

-3
0

55
7

56
2

64
3

H
ea

lth
 C
en

tr
e 
S
ap

le
y 
S
qu

ar
e

-6
43

-6
43

-6
43

-6
43

-6
43

-6
43

16

85
1

E
m
pt
y 
P
ro
pe

rt
y 
R
at
es
 o
n 
C
ou

nc
il 
U
ni
ts

30
30

30
30

30

In
du

st
ria
l R

en
ts
 -
 s
ho

rt
fa
ll

80
80

P
ar
ks
 a
n
d
 O
p
en
 S
p
ac
es

4
A
ct
iv
ity
 P
ar
ks

18
18

18
18

18
18

33

10
7

P
ar
k 
S
ig
na

ge
0

0
0

0
0

0
7

80
7

H
in
ch
in
gb

ro
ok
e 
P
ar
k 
- 
C
af
é 
ex
te
ns
io
n

0
-1
6

-3
3

-5
0

-5
0

-5
0

13
0

26
2

S
aw

tr
y 
Im
pr
es
si
on

s
-4
7

-4
7

-4
7

-4
7

-4
7

-4
7

10

86
0

H
un

tin
gd

on
 L
C
 R
ec
ep

tio
n 
M
od

er
ni
sa
tio
n

50

73
7

E
ne

rg
y 
S
av
in
g 
H
un

tin
gd

on
 L
C

-1
0

-1
0

-1
0

-1
0

-1
0

-1
0

10
3

80
6

A
dd

iti
on

al
 H
ol
id
ay
 P
ay

0
36

36
36

36
36

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y 
S
af
et
y

38
4

 C
C
T
V
 E
xt
en

si
on

 o
f c
ov
er
ag

e
0

0
0

0
0

0
53

81
5

H
un

tin
gd

on
 S
ka
te
bo

ar
d 
P
ar
k

1
0

0
0

0
0

20
60

P
ri
va
te
 H
o
u
si
n
g
 S
u
p
p
o
rt

86
6

D
is
ab

le
d 
F
ac
ili
tie
s 
G
ra
nt
s

0
0

0
0

0
0

1,
10

0
1,
05

0
80

0
80

0
80

0
80

0
44

8
45

2
33

5
33

5
42

2
42

2

H
o
m
el
es
sn
es
s

44
3

C
om

m
on

 H
ou

si
ng

 R
eg

is
te
r/
 C
ho

ic
e 
B
as
ed

 L
et
tin
gs

5
5

5
5

5
5

7
P
rio
rit
y 
N
ee

ds
 S
ch
em

e 
(e
nd

 o
f t
em

p 
sa
vi
ng

)
42

42
42

H
o
u
si
n
g
 B
en
ef
it
s

62
6

W
ire
le
ss
 W

or
ki
ng

 (
B
en

ef
its
 a
nd

 R
ev
en

ue
s)

0
0

0
0

0
0

72

81
2

Lo
ca
l H

ou
si
ng

 A
llo
w
an

ce
23

0
0

0
0

0

81
3

R
ed

uc
tio
n 
in
 B
en

ef
its
 A
dm

in
 G
ra
nt

45
91

13
6

18
2

22
8

22
8

H
ig
h
w
ay
s 
S
er
vi
ce
s

84
4

S
tr
ee

t n
am

in
g 
an

d 
nu

m
be

rin
g

15
10

5
5

E
n
vi
ro
n
m
en
ta
l I
m
p
ro
ve
m
en
ts

49
H
un

tin
gd

on
 T
ow

n 
C
en

tr
e 
2 
- 
H
ig
h 
S
t e

tc
2

2
2

2
2

2
12

70
3

H
ea

rt
 o
f O

xm
oo

r
-3
0

-3
0

-3
0

-3
0

-3
0

-3
0

-1
,3
83

-3
00

1,
55

0
30

0

48
9

S
t N

eo
ts
 a
nd

 E
yn
es
bu

ry
0

0
0

0
0

0
10

2
88

0
S
us
ta
in
ab

le
 H
om

es
 R
et
ro
fit

15
15

53
0

12
0

-5
50

A
d
m
in
is
tr
at
iv
e 
S
er
vi
ce
s

82
4

La
nd

 C
ha

rg
es
 -
 E
xt
ra
 n
et
 c
os
t

21
3

26
0

21
1

16
2

16
2

16
2

S
T
A
T
U
T
O
R
Y
, U

N
A
V
O
ID
A
B
L
E
,C
O
M
M
IT
T
E
D

57



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 C

S
ta
tu
to
ry

20
08
/

20
09
/

20
10
/

20
11
/

20
12
/

20
13
/

20
08
/

20
09
/

20
10
/

20
11
/

20
12
/

20
13
/

20
08
/

20
09
/
20
10
/
20
11
/
20
12
/
20
13
/

U
n
av
o
id
ab
le

B
id

S
ch
em

e
20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

C
o
m
m
it
te
d

H
ig
h

M
ed

L
o
w

N
il
N
o
.

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

N
E
T
 C
A
P
IT
A
L

G
R
A
N
T
S
 &
 C
O
N
T
R
IB
U
T
IO
N
S

M
tc
e.
 

o
f 

as
se
ts

S
av
in
g
 

o
r 
n
et
 

n
il

G
ro
w
in
g
 S
u
cc
es
s 

Im
p
ac
t

R
E
V
E
N
U
E

D
em

o
cr
at
ic
 R
ep
re
se
n
ta
ti
o
n

82
6

E
le
ct
or
al
 A
dm

in
is
tr
at
io
n 
A
ct

8
8

16
8

8
8

82
5

M
em

be
rs
 A
llo
w
an

ce
s 
R
ev
ie
w

0
0

5
0

0
0

O
p
er
at
io
n
s 
D
iv
is
io
n

73
8

D
riv
er
 O
pe

ra
tin
g 
S
ch
em

e
0

10
10

10
10

10

84
0

T
ra
ns
po

rt
 L
eg

is
la
tio
n 
- 
D
riv
er
s 
H
ou

rs
14

11
11

11
11

11

88
7

S
t I
ve
s 
T
C
 G
ro
un

ds
 M
ai
nt
en

an
ce

4
4

4
4

4
4

88
8

M
ar
ke
ts
 in
co
m
e 
- 
R
ed

uc
tio
n

25
25

25
25

25
25

O
ff
ic
es

88
9

E
as
tfi
el
d 
H
ou

se
3

-1
3

3
3

3
85

89
0

H
ea

dq
ua

rt
er
s

-1
01

-1
36

55
14

0
14

0
14

0
6,
41

9
5,
00

2
-7
40

-2
48

IT
 R
el
at
ed

90
2

V
O
IP
 D
at
a 
S
w
itc
he

s
-9
0

90

P
ar
t

49
4

V
oi
ce
 a
nd

 d
at
a 
in
fr
as
tr
uc
tu
re

35
60

60
60

60
60

24
2

13

P
ar
t

49
5

C
or
po

ra
te
 E
D
M

10
10

10
10

10
10

12
8

13
2

P
ar
t

P
ar
t

89
1

B
us
in
es
s 
S
ys
te
m
s

41
49

47
78

78
78

13
7

28
2

51
0

26
7

18
0

25
0

P
ar
t

63
4

C
us
to
m
er
 F
irs
t

70
2

70
2

70
2

70
2

70
2

70
2

10
2

73

73
3

F
le
xi
bl
e 
an

d 
M
ob

ile
 W

or
ki
ng

 S
ys
te
m
s

51
51

51
51

51
51

35

84
1

B
ui
ld
in
g 
C
on

tr
ol
 -
 P
ub

lic
 A
cc
es
s 
S
ys
te
m

6
6

6
6

6
6

15
15

15

P
ar
t

83
0

IC
T
 fo

r 
ne

w
 a
cc
om

m
od

at
io
n

8
47

47
47

47
47

40
6

89
8

S
er
ve
r 
V
irt
ua

lis
at
io
n 
an

d 
N
et
w
or
k 
S
to
ra
ge

-3
3

-3
3

-3
3

-3
3

-3
3

21
5

P
ar
t

P
ar
t

90
0

W
or
ki
ng

 S
m
ar
te
r

19
1

17
4

10
9

89
3

V
oI
P
 T
el
ep

ho
ny
 fo

r 
Le

is
ur
e 
C
en

tr
es

8
8

8
8

8
70

84
2

R
es
ou

rc
el
in
k 
- 
R
ec
ru
itm

en
t M

od
ul
e

12

89
2

G
ov
er
nm

en
t C

on
ne

ct
22

22
22

35

O
th
er

83
1

T
ec
hn

ic
al
 S
er
vi
ce
s 
R
es
tr
uc
tu
rin
g

17
18

19
-2
3

-6
2

-6
2

71
3

P
os
ta
l D

is
pa

tc
h 
A
rr
an

ge
m
en

ts
13

13
13

13
13

13
13

1

T
ec
h
n
ic
al

C
ap

ita
l I
nf
la
tio
n

0
0

77
13

8
22

0
27

6

P
ro
vi
si
on

 fo
r 
ca
pi
ta
l d
ef
er
ra
ls

-7
00

0
0

0
20

0
0

 C
om

m
ut
at
io
n 
A
dj
us
tm
en

t 
-1
02

-1
8

0
0

0
0

10
2

18
0

0

C
os
t o

f B
or
ro
w
in
g

0
61

8
1,
44

8
1,
80

9
2,
17

3
2,
58

4

In
te
re
st

-2
,3
15

-1
,1
53

-7
76

-7
18

-5
36

-3
89

R
ev
en

ue
 In

fla
tio
n

0
1,
21

1
3,
08

3
4,
12

4
5,
22

8
5,
93

6

S
pe

nd
in
g 
A
dj
us
tm
en

ts
 s
til
l t
o 
be

 id
en

tif
ie
d

0
0

-5
00

-1
,5
00

-3
,2
37

-6
,5
01

S
ch
em

es
 B
/F
 (
ne

t)
85

0
0

0
0

0

N
ee

d 
to
 a
cc
ru
e 
un

ta
ke
n 
le
av
e 
in
 a
cc
ou

nt
s

15
0

V
A
T
 P
ar
tia
l E

xe
m
pt
io
n

-1
05

35
35

35
35

35
21

2
44

25
22

35

P
ro
vi
si
on

 fo
r 
st
af
f s
av
in
gs

-2
5

-5
0

-5
0

-5
0

-5
0

F
or
ec
as
t O

ut
tu
rn
 A
dj
us
tm
en

t
-1
12

0
0

0
0

0
0

T
em

po
ra
ry
 S
pe

nd
in
g 
A
dj
us
tm
en

t (
C
on

tin
ge

nc
y)

22
28

28
28

28

T
em

po
ra
ry
 S
pe

nd
in
g 
A
dj
us
tm
en

t (
R
ec
ha

rg
es
)

74
64

67
67

67

P
en

si
on

 In
cr
ea

se
 S
av
in
gs
 (
C
or
po

ra
te
 M
an

ag
em

en
t)

-1
8

-1
8

-1
8

R
ou

nd
in
gs

2
-5

-3
-4

-2

-2
,0
59

1,
52
3

4,
19
8

4,
57
2

4,
48
6

2,
45
9

8,
84
7

7,
46
1

81
5

43
2

1,
42
2

1,
36
1

2,
62
0

75
2

33
5

33
5

42
2

42
2

58



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 C

S
ta
tu
to
ry

20
08
/

20
09
/

20
10
/

20
11
/

20
12
/

20
13
/

20
08
/

20
09
/

20
10
/

20
11
/

20
12
/

20
13
/

20
08
/

20
09
/
20
10
/
20
11
/
20
12
/
20
13
/

U
n
av
o
id
ab
le

B
id

S
ch
em

e
20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

C
o
m
m
it
te
d

H
ig
h

M
ed

L
o
w

N
il
N
o
.

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

N
E
T
 C
A
P
IT
A
L

G
R
A
N
T
S
 &
 C
O
N
T
R
IB
U
T
IO
N
S

M
tc
e.
 

o
f 

as
se
ts

S
av
in
g
 

o
r 
n
et
 

n
il

G
ro
w
in
g
 S
u
cc
es
s 

Im
p
ac
t

R
E
V
E
N
U
E

E
co
n
o
m
ic
 D
ev
el
o
p
m
en
t

50
9

In
du

st
ria
l E

st
at
e 
R
ep

ai
rs

0
0

0
0

0
0

20
31

P
ar
ks
 a
n
d
 O
p
en
 S
p
ac
es

85
4

P
la
y 
E
qu

ip
m
en

t &
 S
af
et
y 
S
ur
fa
ce
 R
en

ew
al

10
10

10
10

10
10

14
8

82
69

62
73

67

Jo
in
t 
L
ei
su
re
 C
en
tr
es

72
4

F
itn
es
s 
E
qu

ip
m
en

t S
aw

tr
y 
LC

0
0

0
-1
0

-1
5

-1
5

24
2

64
2

F
itn
es
s 
E
qp

t F
in
an

ci
ng

 S
IL
C
 

-4
5

-4
3

-5
2

-5
0

-5
0

-5
0

20
6

63
6

R
LC

 F
itn
es
s 
E
qu

ip
m
en

t
-2
1

-2
2

-2
6

-2
6

-2
6

-2
6

19
0

86
1

F
ut
ur
e 
m
ai
nt
en

an
ce
 

64
91

63
42

0
0

1,
02

3
1,
14

9
78

3
38

4
39

1
39

2
22

6
44

6
89

11
7

12
1

12
1

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y 
S
af
et
y

86
5

C
C
T
V
 -
 C
am

er
a 
re
pl
ac
em

en
ts

-8
-1

-1
-1

-1
-1

11
7

81
81

81
81

75

C
ar
 P
ar
ks

46
1

C
ar
 P
ar
k 
R
ep

ai
rs

0
0

0
0

0
0

56

O
p
er
at
io
n
s 
D
iv
is
io
n

88
6

V
eh

ic
le
 fl
ee

t r
ep

la
ce
m
en

ts
. 

-2
24

-2
24

-2
24

-2
24

-2
24

-2
24

29
9

65
4

21
8

76
8

1,
24

9
85

7

O
th
er

38
0

R
ep

la
ce
m
en

t P
rin
tin
g 
E
qu

ip
.

0
0

0
0

0
0

31
5

89
4

R
ep

la
ce
m
en

t E
qu

ip
m
en

t D
oc
um

en
t C

en
tr
e

0
0

0
0

0
0

35
26

29
29

36
16

1

89
5

M
ul
ti-
fu
nc
tio
na

l D
ev
ic
es

-4
-1
8

-1
8

-1
8

-1
8

-1
8

68
33

16
67

33
17

45
5

R
ep

la
ce
m
en

t C
ol
ou

r 
P
lo
tte

r
0

8
0

0
0

45
7

R
ep

la
ce
m
en

t P
la
n 
P
rin
te
r

-4
0

0
0

0
0

20

-2
31

-2
07

-2
40

-2
77

-3
24

-3
24

1,
78
6

2,
76
7

1,
19
6

1,
63
3

1,
86
3

1,
56
9

22
6

44
6

89
11
7

12
1

12
1

M
A
IN
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 O
F
 A
S
S
E
T
S

59



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 C

S
ta
tu
to
ry

20
08
/

20
09
/

20
10
/

20
11
/

20
12
/

20
13
/

20
08
/

20
09
/

20
10
/

20
11
/

20
12
/

20
13
/

20
08
/

20
09
/
20
10
/
20
11
/
20
12
/
20
13
/

U
n
av
o
id
ab
le

B
id

S
ch
em

e
20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

20
14

C
o
m
m
it
te
d

H
ig
h

M
ed

L
o
w

N
il
N
o
.

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

£0
00

N
E
T
 C
A
P
IT
A
L

G
R
A
N
T
S
 &
 C
O
N
T
R
IB
U
T
IO
N
S

M
tc
e.
 

o
f 

as
se
ts

S
av
in
g
 

o
r 
n
et
 

n
il

G
ro
w
in
g
 S
u
cc
es
s 

Im
p
ac
t

R
E
V
E
N
U
E

P
u
b
lic
 C
o
n
ve
n
ie
n
ce
s

50
4

R
em

ov
al
 o
f A

P
C
s

-1
21

-1
53

-1
53

-1
53

-1
53

-1
53

M
ai
nt
en

an
ce
 o
f T

oi
le
ts

-3
0

P
la
n
n
in
g
 P
o
lic
y 
an
d
 C
o
n
se
rv
at
io
n

P
la
nn

in
g 
C
on

di
tio
ns
 in
co
m
e

-2
5

-2
5

-2
5

-2
5

-2
5

S
av
in
gs
 in
 c
os
ts

-1
0

-1
0

-1
0

-1
0

-1
0

E
co
n
o
m
ic
 D
ev
el
o
p
m
en
t

85
0

H
un

tin
gd

on
 W

es
t D

ev
el
op

m
en

t (
H
ou

si
ng

 G
ro
w
th
 F
un

d)
70

0
2,
20

0
2,
80

0
O
n
ly
 if

23
9

N
ew

 In
du

st
ria
l U

ni
ts

-3
7

-6
5

-6
5

-6
5

10
0

93
5

28
5

P
ar
ks
 a
n
d
 O
p
en
 S
p
ac
es

85
5

S
t N

eo
ts
 G
re
en

 C
or
rid
or
 (
H
ou

si
ng

 G
ro
w
th
 F
un

d)
95

Jo
in
t 
L
ei
su
re
 C
en
tr
es

85
7

S
t N

eo
ts
 L
C
  D

ev
el
op

m
en

t 
-3
0

-1
20

-1
20

-1
20

-1
20

1,
30

0

85
8

H
un

tin
gd

on
 L
C
 D
ev
el
op

m
en

t
-1
7

-1
46

-1
62

-1
77

-1
88

-2
53

1,
30

8
25

0

89
7

S
t I
vo
 -
 O
ut
do

or
 e
ne

rg
y 
ge

ne
ra
tio
n

-1
2

-1
2

-1
2

-1
2

-1
2

12
7 

89
6

S
t I
vo
 L
C
 -
 F
oo

tb
al
l I
m
pr
ov
em

en
ts
 

-1
6

-3
2

-3
2

-3
2

-3
2

-2
50

20
6

50
0

1,
00

0

80
5

S
t I
vo
 L
C
 -
 R
ifl
e 
R
an

ge
 -
 C
on

ve
rs
io
n

-3
9

-1
02

-1
02

-1
02

-1
02

53
9 

86
2

E
xe
rc
is
e 
R
ef
er
ra
l O

ffi
ce
r 
(n
et
 n
il)

Le
is
ur
e 
sa
vi
ng

s 
ad

ju
st
m
en

t t
o 
ba

la
nc
e 
M
T
P
 v
ar
ia
tio
ns

-3
5

7
2

15
23

49
Le

is
ur
e 
S
av
in
gs
 T
ar
ge

t
-1
60

-7
50

-9
00

-9
00

-9
00

-9
00

H
o
u
si
n
g
 S
er
vi
ce
s

70
2

M
ob

ile
 H
om

e 
P
ar
k,
 E
yn
es
bu

ry
0

0
0

0
0

0
-1
68

16
8

P
ri
va
te
 H
o
u
si
n
g
 S
u
p
p
o
rt

80
9

D
ec
en

t h
om

es
 -
 In

su
la
tio
n 
W
or
ks

0
0

0
0

0
0

18
18

0
86

86
8

D
ec
en

t H
om

es
 -
 In

su
la
tio
n 
G
ra
nt
s

94
73

H
o
u
si
n
g
 B
en
ef
it
s

R
ed

uc
tio
n 
in
 b
en

ef
its
 c
os
t n

et
 o
f g

ra
nt

-8
0

-9
5

-9
5

-9
5

-9
5

-9
5

A
d
m
in
is
tr
at
iv
e 
S
er
vi
ce
s

Li
ce
ns
in
g 
In
co
m
e

-2
0

-2
0

-2
0

-2
0

-2
0

-2
0

E
le
ct
or
al
 R
ev
ie
w
s

-5
-5

-5
-5

-5
-5

D
em

o
cr
at
ic
 R
ep
re
se
n
ta
ti
o
n

88
5

D
is
tr
ic
t C

ou
nc
il 
E
le
ct
io
ns
 -
 N
o 
el
ec
tio
ns
 e
ve
ry
 fo

ur
th
 y
ea

r
-1
0

-6
7

0
50

-8
0

-8
0

O
p
er
at
io
n
s 
D
iv
is
io
n

B
in
 s
to
ra
ge

 tr
an

sf
er
re
d 
to
 E
F
H

-2
5

-2
5

-2
5

-2
5

-2
5

IT
 r
el
at
ed

V
O
IP
 V
irt
ua

lis
at
io
n

-5
2

-5
2

-5
2

-5
2

-5
2

P
ub

lic
 a
cc
es
s 
to
 in
te
rn
et

-6
-6

-6
-6

-6
-6

W
eb

 a
dv
er
tis
in
g 
in
co
m
e

-3
0

-3
0

-3
0

-3
0

-3
0

O
th
er

F
in
an

ci
al
 S
er
vi
ce
s 
sa
vi
ng

s
-1
0

-1
0

-1
0

-1
0

-1
0

T
ec
h
n
ic
al

R
ev
en

ue
 s
ta
ff 
ch
ar
ge

d 
to
 c
ap

ita
l

-3
51

-1
00

-5
0

0
0

0
35

1
10

0
50

-8
05

-1
,6
14

-1
,8
44

-1
,7
74

-1
,9
07

-1
,9
46

1,
50
9

3,
03
9

50
0

0
25
0

1,
31
3

3,
83
3

2,
98
0

73
0

0

B
as
e

23
,1
16

  
23
,1
16

  
23
,1
16

  
23
,1
16

  
23
,1
16

  
23
,1
16

  

T
O
T
A
L
 B
U
D
G
E
T
/M
T
P

20
,4
48

23
,3
77

25
,2
85

25
,6
86

25
,3
05

23
,1
48

15
,3
47

17
,7
96

6,
05
6

4,
95
7

6,
66
6

6,
37
4

5,
20
3

5,
39
1

3,
56
4

68
5

56
3

56
3

S
A
V
IN
G
S
 O
R
 N
E
T
 N
IL

60



P
a
n
e
l 
D
a
te
 

D
e
c
is
io
n
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

D
a
te
 F
o
r 

F
u
tu
re
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 

   
1
3
/0
5
/0
9
 

R
e
v
ie
w
 o
f 
L
o
c
a
l 
P
ro
c
u
re
m
e
n
t 

 T
h
is
 
it
e
m
 
w
a
s
 
tr
a
n
s
fe
rr
e
d
 
o
v
e
r 
fr
o
m
 
th
e
 

fo
rm

e
r 

O
v
e
rv
ie
w
 
a
n
d
 
S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 
P
a
n
e
l 

(S
e
rv
ic
e
 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
).
 
F
o
llo
w
in
g
 
a
 
s
tu
d
y
 

w
h
ic
h
 
h
a
d
 
b
e
e
n
 
u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 
in
to
 
L
o
c
a
l 

P
ro
c
u
re
m
e
n
t,
 

o
n
e
 

o
f 

th
e
 

re
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 

p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 

w
a
s
 

fo
r 

re
g
u
la
r 
m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 t
o
 b
e
 h
e
ld
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 t
h
e
 

D
is
tr
ic
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 

lo
c
a
l 

b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 

re
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
v
e
s
. 
 

 

  M
e
e
ti
n
g
 
a
rr
a
n
g
e
d
 
fo
r 

1
4
th
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
0
9
 a
t 

4
p
m
. 

 

    

  1
5
/1
0
/0
9
 

 

 

  
1
3
/0
5
/0
9
 

 

G
ra
n
t 
A
id
 

 T
h
is
 i
te
m
 w

a
s
 t
ra
n
s
fe
rr
e
d
 o
v
e
r 
fr
o
m
 t
h
e
 

fo
rm

e
r 

O
v
e
rv
ie
w
 
a
n
d
 
S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 
P
a
n
e
l 

(S
e
rv
ic
e
 D
e
liv
e
ry
).
 A
 W

o
rk
in
g
 G
ro
u
p
 w
a
s
 

e
s
ta
b
lis
h
e
d
, 
c
o
m
p
ri
s
in
g
 
C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 
M
rs
 

M
 B
a
n
e
rj
e
e
, 
P
 G

 M
it
c
h
e
ll 
a
n
d
 J
 S
 W

a
tt
, 

to
 c
o
n
s
id
e
r 
a
ll 
c
a
p
it
a
l 
a
n
d
 r
e
v
e
n
u
e
 g
ra
n
t 

a
id
 

s
c
h
e
m
e
s
 

a
d
m
in
is
te
re
d
 

b
y
 

th
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il.
 T
h
e
 W

o
rk
in
g
 G
ro
u
p
’s
 f
in
a
l 
re
p
o
rt
 

h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 e
n
d
o
rs
e
d
 f
o
r 
s
u
b
m
is
s
io
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

C
a
b
in
e
t.
 

 

  F
in
a
l 
re
p
o
rt
 
s
u
b
m
it
te
d
 

to
 

C
a
b
in
e
t 

o
n
 

2
9
th
 

J
a
n
u
a
ry
 2
0
0
9
. 

 

  T
h
e
 
C
a
b
in
e
t 
d
e
fe
rr
e
d
 
c
o
n
s
id
e
ra
ti
o
n
 
o
f 
th
is
 

it
e
m
, 
s
u
b
je
c
t 
to
 
fu
rt
h
e
r 
in
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
s
 
b
e
in
g
 

u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 
w
it
h
 
th
e
 
re
le
v
a
n
t 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
. 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 

P
 

G
 

M
it
c
h
e
ll 

u
n
d
e
rt
o
o
k
 
to
 
p
u
rs
e
 
th
is
 
m
a
tt
e
r 

d
ir
e
c
tl
y
. 

U
p
d
a
te
 t
o
 b
e
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
d
 i
n
 d
u
e
 c
o
u
rs
e
. 

 

  
T
B
C
 

   
1
3
/0
5
/0
9
 

 

C
u
s
to
m
e
r 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 R
e
p
o
rt
 

 T
h
is
 i
te
m
 w

a
s
 t
ra
n
s
fe
rr
e
d
 o
v
e
r 
fr
o
m
 t
h
e
 

fo
rm

e
r 

O
v
e
rv
ie
w
 
a
n
d
 
S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 
P
a
n
e
l 

(S
e
rv
ic
e
 

D
e
liv
e
ry
).
 

Q
u
a
rt
e
rl
y
 

p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 
re
p
o
rt
s
 
to
 
b
e
 
c
ir
c
u
la
te
d
 

  R
e
p
o
rt
 
to
 
b
e
 
in
c
lu
d
e
d
 

o
n
 
P
a
n
e
l 

A
g
e
n
d
a
 
in
 

J
u
n
e
 a
n
d
 N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r.
  
 

 

  T
h
is
 
it
e
m
 
a
p
p
e
a
rs
 
e
ls
e
w
h
e
re
 
o
n
 
th
e
 
P
a
n
e
l 

A
g
e
n
d
a
. 

  
1
1
/0
6
/0
9
 

 

Agenda Item 8

61



P
a
n
e
l 
D
a
te
 

D
e
c
is
io
n
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

D
a
te
 F
o
r 

F
u
tu
re
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 

 

in
fo
rm

a
lly
 
b
y
 
th
e
 
P
a
n
e
l 
(F
e
b
ru
a
ry
 
a
n
d
 

S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
e
a
c
h
 
y
e
a
r)
 
a
n
d
 
fo
rm

a
lly
 
o
n
 

th
e
 
A
g
e
n
d
a
 
(J
u
n
e
 
a
n
d
 
N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r 
e
a
c
h
 

y
e
a
r)
. 
 

 

   

   1
3
/0
5
/0
9
 

 

L
ic
e
n
s
in
g
 
A
c
t 
–
 
Im
p
a
c
t 
O
n
 
N
ig
h
tt
im
e
 

E
c
o
n
o
m
y
 

 T
h
is
 
it
e
m
 
w
a
s
 
tr
a
n
s
fe
rr
e
d
 
o
v
e
r 
fr
o
m
 
th
e
 

fo
rm

e
r 

O
v
e
rv
ie
w
 
a
n
d
 
S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 
P
a
n
e
l 

(S
e
rv
ic
e
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
).
 

 S
u
b
je
c
t 
to
 
a
n
 
a
m
e
n
d
m
e
n
t 
to
 
o
n
e
 
o
f 
th
e
 

re
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
, 

th
e
 
S
e
rv
ic
e
 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
 

P
a
n
e
l 

e
n
d
o
rs
e
d
 
th
e
 
fi
n
a
l 

re
p
o
rt
 
fo
r 

c
o
n
s
id
e
ra
ti
o
n
 
b
y
 
th
e
 
C
a
b
in
e
t 

a
t 

th
e
ir
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 o
n
 2
9
th
 J
a
n
u
a
ry
 2
0
0
9
. 

 A
g
re
e
d
 
to
 
re
-v
is
it
 
th
e
 
s
tu
d
y
 
to
w
a
rd
s
 
th
e
 

e
n
d
 o
f 
th
e
 y
e
a
r 
to
 r
e
v
ie
w
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
 m

a
d
e
 

to
w
a
rd
s
 
a
c
h
ie
v
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 
c
o
u
n
ty
w
id
e
 

a
c
ti
o
n
 p
la
n
, 
th
e
 n
ig
h
t 
w
a
tc
h
 p
ro
je
c
t 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 

a
v
a
ila
b
ili
ty
 

o
f 

s
ta
ti
s
ti
c
s
 

fr
o
m
 

H
in
c
h
in
g
b
ro
o
k
e
 H
o
s
p
it
a
l 
o
n
 a
lc
o
h
o
l 
re
la
te
d
 

a
c
c
id
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 e
m
e
rg
e
n
c
y
 t
re
a
tm

e
n
t.
 

 

  R
e
p
o
rt
 
e
n
d
o
rs
e
d
 
b
y
 

th
e
 
C
a
b
in
e
t 
a
t 
th
e
ir
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 

o
n
 

2
9
th
 

J
a
n
u
a
ry
 2
0
0
9
. 

    

         
N
o
v
 2
0
0
9
 

   
 

     

62



P
a
n
e
l 
D
a
te
 

D
e
c
is
io
n
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

D
a
te
 F
o
r 

F
u
tu
re
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 

   
1
3
/0
5
/0
9
 

B
u
d
g
e
t 
W
o
rk
in
g
 G
ro
u
p
 

 T
h
is
 
it
e
m
 
w
a
s
 
tr
a
n
s
fe
rr
e
d
 
o
v
e
r 
fr
o
m
 
th
e
 

fo
rm

e
r 

O
v
e
rv
ie
w
 
a
n
d
 
S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 
P
a
n
e
l 

(C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 
a
n
d
 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 
F
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
).
 
A
 

W
o
rk
in
g
 G

ro
u
p
, 
c
o
m
p
ri
s
in
g
 C

o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 J
 

E
 
G
a
rn
e
r,
 
L
 
W
 
M
c
G
u
ir
e
 
a
n
d
 
R
 
J
 
W
e
s
t 

w
a
s
 a
p
p
o
in
te
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 P
a
n
e
l 
a
s
 a
 r
e
s
u
lt
 o
f 

c
o
n
c
e
rn
s
 

w
h
ic
h
 

h
a
d
 

b
e
e
n
 

ra
is
e
d
 

re
g
a
rd
in
g
 

th
e
 

le
v
e
l 

o
f 

u
n
id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 

s
p
e
n
d
in
g
 
a
d
ju
s
tm
e
n
ts
 
re
q
u
ir
e
d
 
b
y
 
th
e
 

y
e
a
r 
2
0
1
3
/1
4
. 
T
h
e
 
W
o
rk
in
g
 
G
ro
u
p
 
w
a
s
 

ta
s
k
e
d
 w
it
h
 r
e
v
ie
w
in
g
 t
h
e
 b
u
d
g
e
t 
in
 f
u
tu
re
 

y
e
a
rs
 
a
n
d
 
to
 
id
e
n
ti
fy
 
w
h
ic
h
 
it
e
m
s
 
w
it
h
in
 

th
e
 b
u
d
g
e
t 
w
e
re
 s
ta
tu
to
ry
 a
n
d
 t
h
o
s
e
 t
h
a
t 

w
e
re
 
p
e
rm

is
s
iv
e
. 

In
 
o
rd
e
r 

to
 
e
n
s
u
re
 

p
o
lit
ic
a
l 
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
a
lit
y
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 W

o
rk
in
g
 

G
ro
u
p
, 
C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 

P
 
J
 
D
o
w
n
e
s
, 
la
te
r 

b
e
c
a
m
e
 a
 M
e
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
th
e
 G
ro
u
p
. 

 

  A
 
n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 

h
a
v
e
 
b
e
e
n
 
h
e
ld
 
w
it
h
 

D
ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f 
C
o
m
m
e
rc
e
 

a
n
d
 
T
e
c
h
n
o
lo
g
y
 
a
n
d
 

H
e
a
d
 

o
f 

F
in
a
n
c
ia
l 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s
. 
C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 T
 

V
 
R
o
g
e
rs
 
a
n
d
 
K
 
J
 

C
h
u
rc
h
ill
 
a
ls
o
 
a
s
s
is
te
d
 

M
e
m
b
e
rs
 

w
it
h
 

th
e
ir
 

in
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

  T
h
e
 
fi
n
a
l 

re
p
o
rt
 
o
f 

th
e
 
W
o
rk
in
g
 
G
ro
u
p
 

a
p
p
e
a
rs
 e
ls
e
w
h
e
re
 o
n
 t
h
e
 A
g
e
n
d
a
. 

  1
1
/0
6
/0
9
 

   
1
3
/0
5
/0
9
 

C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 P
la
n
 W
o
rk
in
g
 G
ro
u
p
 

 C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 J
 A
b
le
w
h
it
e
 a
n
d
 G
S
E
 T
h
o
rp
e
 

H
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 a
p
p
o
in
te
d
 o
n
to
 t
h
e
 C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 

P
la
n
 W

o
rk
in
g
 G
ro
u
p
. 

 

  Q
u
a
rt
e
rl
y
 
p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

re
p
o
rt
s
 t
o
 b
e
 s
u
b
m
it
te
d
 

to
 
a
ll 

O
v
e
rv
ie
w
 
a
n
d
 

S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 P
a
n
e
ls
. 

  T
h
is
 i
te
m
 a
p
p
e
a
rs
 e
ls
e
w
h
e
re
 o
n
 t
h
e
 A
g
e
n
d
a
. 

  1
1
/0
6
/0
9
 

 

 

1
3
/0
5
/0
9
 

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 A
c
t 
2
0
0
7
 

 R
e
m
it
 t
ra
n
s
fe
rr
e
d
 o
v
e
r 
fr
o
m
 f
o
rm

e
r 
O
&
S
 

(S
e
rv
ic
e
 D
e
liv
e
ry
) 
s
ig
h
t 
o
f 
th
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
 

re
q
u
e
s
te
d
 p
ri
o
r 
to
 i
ts
 c
o
n
s
id
e
ra
ti
o
n
 b
y
 t
h
e
 

  R
e
q
u
e
s
t 
s
u
b
m
it
te
d
 
to
 

H
e
a
d
 

o
f 

P
e
o
p
le
, 

P
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

a
n
d
 

 
  1
1
/0
6
/0
9
 

63



P
a
n
e
l 
D
a
te
 

D
e
c
is
io
n
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 

R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

D
a
te
 F
o
r 

F
u
tu
re
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 

 

C
a
b
in
e
t.
 

P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
s
 

  

64



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL 
(ECONOMIC WELL-BEING) 

11TH JUNE 2009 

 
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY REMITS AND STUDIES 

(Report by the Head of Democratic and Central Services) 
 
1. INTRODUCTION 
 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to acquaint Members with their remit following 

the introduction of changes to the structure of overview and scrutiny, review 
the programme of studies, provide an opportunity for Members to plan their 
work programme for the forthcoming year and set out additional 
responsibilities that the Panels now have in terms of scrutinising strategic 
partnership working. 

 
2. WORK PROGRAMME 
 
 (a) Internal Scrutiny 
 
2.1 The Council’s services are divided into portfolios, which are the responsibility 

of Executive Members.  In the past the portfolios have been simply divided 
between the Scrutiny Panels.  Following the democratic structure review a 
new structure for overview and scrutiny has been introduced.  This structure 
is based on the broad themes of Social, Environmental and Economic Well-
Being.  The allocation of Council services under these themes is represented 
in Appendix A. 

 
(b) External Studies 
 

2.2 The Council has a duty to promote the economic, social and environmental 
well-being of the District and, in order to demonstrate that the Council closely 
complies with the duty, this has been reflected in the new structure for 
overview and scrutiny.  It gives the Panel a wide remit to examine any issues 
that affect the District by conducting in-depth studies.  A number of such 
studies have been completed in the past, such as the investigation into 
flooding in the District. 

 
 (c) Study Programme 
 
2.3 At the first meeting in the Municipal calendar, it is usual for the Overview and 

Scrutiny Panels to give detailed consideration to a programme of studies that 
they intend to undertake in the course of the year.  Members are requested to 
consider whether any studies or investigations of single issues within their 
remit might usefully be undertaken.  These might be topical or contentious 
matters, for example, it could be an issue that has arisen in the course of a 
Member’s contact with constituents. 

 
2.4 Performance data, which is regularly submitted to the Panel, and the Decision 

Digest, also can be used to identify study areas. The latest performance 
report appears elsewhere on the Agenda. 

 
2.5 At each meeting the Panel’s discuss a progress report their programme of 

studies.  This report is reproduced at Appendix B. 
 

65



(d) Study Methodology 
 

2.6 Following a recent audit a report template to guide studies has been adopted.  
The template appears at Appendix C.  It will be seem that there is 
considerable flexibility in the way studies may be conducted.  It is also 
important to note that the Panels have a budget with which to pursue their 
study aims, for example, by obtaining expert opinion on a particular issue. 

 
2.7 A number of working groups already exist to undertake some of these 

studies.  It has been the practice for the membership of working groups to 
continue to the completion of studies and it is suggested that this principle 
should continue. 

 
(e) Completed Studies 

 
2.8 Since the establishment of Overview and Scrutiny Panels in June 2000, a 

number of studies have been completed.  These are listed below: 
 

• Anti-Social Behaviour Orders 

• Vandalism 

• Cemetery Administration 

• Arts Provision in 
Huntingdonshire and Major 
Events Promoted by the 
Council 

• Registered Social Landlord 
Rent Levels 

• Bus Stations/Bus Services 

• Bus Shelters 

• Bus Information/Publicity 

• Flooding 

• Post Office Network and 
Services 

• Fly Posting 

• Fly Tipping 

• Trees and Hedgerows 

• Emergency Planning 

• Sun Beds in Leisure Centres 

• The Council’s Charging Policy 

• Tourism 

• Market Services 

• Best Value Review on Access 
to Services 

• Council’s Budget and 
Expenditure 

• Member Development 

• Street Naming and Numbering 

• Levels of Affordable Housing on 
Land Sold By The Council 

• Procedural Arrangements for 
Development Control 

• Local Procurement 

• Town Centre Initiatives 

• St Ives (Environmental 
Improvements Schemes) 

• County Council Highway 
Standards 

• Consumption of Alcohol in 
Public Places 

• Safer Routes to Schools 

• Rent Levels at Paines Mill 
Foyer, St Neots 

• West Huntingdon Rural 
Transport Study 

• Benefit Fraud 

• Service Provision for the Elderly 

• Health and Safety Management 

• Member Involvement and 
Consultation Procedures in the 
Local Plan Process 

• Substance Misuse in 
Huntingdonshire 

• Play Equipment 

• Abandoned Vehicles 

• Services for Young People 

• The Big Gig 

• Biodiversity 

• Council’s Complaints Procedure 

• The Budget and Medium Term 
Plan 

• Rural Economy and Services 

• District Council’s Twinning 
Links 

• Hear By Right 

• Dentistry Services 

• Promoting Better Health in 
Older People Through Physical 
Activity 

66



• Cycling in Huntingdonshire 

• District Council’s Travel Plan 

• Electronic Communication 

• Youth Forum 

• Social consequences of alcohol 
abuse 

• Section 106 process 

• Small Scale Environmental 
Improvements 

• State of the District 
Engagement Events 

• Grant Aid 

• Leisure facilities for older 
people 

 
3. SCRUTINISING STRATEGIC / PARTNERSHIP WORK 
 
3.1 The Local Government and Public Involvement in Health Act 2007 Act 

introduced changes from April 2009 to secure effective scrutiny of strategic 
partnership working and of local area agreements.  The thematic groups 
under the Huntingdonshire Strategic Partnership have been aligned to the 
terms of reference of scrutiny panels.  The Economic Well-Being Panel will be 
responsible for the Economic Prosperity and Equality and Inclusion thematic 
groups of the Strategic Partnership.  The Huntingdonshire Strategic 
Partnership itself is to be held to account through the full Council. 

 
3.2 The Panel’s remit also contains reference to the Council’s corporate priorities 

and goals as they appear in the Corporate Plan.  Specifically, this means that 
the Panel will be responsible for scrutinising the Strong Local Economy, 
Improving Systems and Practices, Learning and Developing and Maintaining 
Sound Finances aims of the Council’s corporate plan ‘Growing Success’.  As 
has been said, a report monitoring progress against each of these aims 
appears elsewhere on the Agenda. 

 
3.3 Details of how it is suggested that these strategic / partnership areas of work 

might be undertaken will be the subject of a report at a future meeting. 
 
 
3. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

The Panel is  
 

RECOMMENDED 
 

a. to note the contents of the report; 
b. to review the existing programme of studies for the 

forthcoming year; and 
c. to consider the addition of new subject areas to the 

programme of studies. 
 
BACKGROUND PAPERS    
 
Previous reports to the Overview and Scrutiny Panels. 
 
Contact Officer: Miss H Ali – Democratic Services Officer (01480) 388006 

 

67



68

This page is intentionally left blank



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 
(ECONOMIC WELLBEING) 
WORKING GROUP STUDY 

  
AREA OF REVIEW DETAILS/COMMENTS 

Title of Study 
(name of Working Group) 

 

Appointing Panel  

Members Assigned 
(including date Working Group 
appointed)  

 

Possible Co-Options to the 
Group 

 

Interests Declared  

Rapporteur  

Officer Support  
 

 

Purpose of Study / Objective 
(specify exactly what the study 
should achieve) 

 

Rationale 
(key issues and/or reason for 
conducting a study) 

 

Terms of Reference  

Links to Council 
Policies/Strategies 

 

 

 

Methodology / Approach 
(what types of enquiries will be 
used to gather evidence) 

 

External/Specialist Support  

Existing Documentation  

Evidence to be Obtained 
(e.g. witnesses, documents, site 
visits, consultation, research, 
etc) 

 

Reference Sites 
 

 

Investigations 
 

 

Witnesses 
 

 

Site Visits (if necessary) 
(where and when) 

 

69



OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 
(ECONOMIC WELLBEING) 
WORKING GROUP STUDY 

  
Meetings of the Working 
Group 

 

Costs 
(resource requirements, 
additional expenditure, time) 
 

 

Possible Barriers to the Study 
(potential weaknesses) 

 

Projected Timescale 
(Start and end times) 
 

 

70



   

 

71



72

This page is intentionally left blank



DDD eee ccc iii sss iii ooo nnn DDD iii ggg eee sss ttt Edition 94

Monthly summary of the decisions taken at meetings of the Council, 
Cabinet, Overview & Scrutiny and other Panels for the period 14th April 
to 14th May 2009. 

Further information can be obtained from the Democratic Services Section  (01480) 388007

REVIEW OF THE HOME-LINK 
SCHEME AND THE COUNCIL'S 
LETTINGS POLICY 

The outcome of a review of Home-
Link, the choice based lettings 
scheme, has been considered by 
the Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
(Service Delivery).  The review 
examined strategic and operational 
aspects of the scheme and involved 
consultation with housing 
association partners, statutory and 
voluntary agencies and customers 
of the scheme.  The reported level 
of users’ satisfaction with the 
scheme was welcomed by the 
Panel.  However the review has 
revealed that some customers have 
difficulty in understanding the 
mechanics of the scheme and that 
some users require assistance to 
bid for properties. Continued efforts 
will be made to inform potential 
users and raise awareness 
generally of the support that is 
available, particularly for those on 
the Housing Register. 

The Panel was encouraged that the 
review concluded that the Council's 
Lettings Policy was adequate to 
meet local need and that only a 
minor amendment was required.  
The amendment related to the re-
prioritisation of homeless persons 
by awarding them a Band B priority.  

This change was subsequently 
supported by the Panel.  The 
Panel's views have been considered 
at a meeting of the Cabinet, where 
the contents of the revised lettings 
policy for the Council along with a 
series of planned enhancements to 
the Home-link scheme were 
approved.

SPORTS FACILITY STRATEGY 

The Cabinet has approved the 
contents of the Sports Facility 
Strategy for Huntingdonshire 2009-
2014.  The Strategy will help to 
achieve an adequate range of 
sports facilities to meet future need. 

An attempt has been made to 
identify all sports facilities available 
across Huntingdonshire, inclusive of 
those owned by the private, 
voluntary and education sectors. 
Comparisons have been made with 
national recommended levels of 
provision and the outcome will be 
used to inform future provision of 
facilities in the District.  The 
document has been considered by 
the Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
(Service Delivery); they  
recommended to Cabinet that the  
strategy be adopted on the 
understanding that the Council will 
not be solely responsible for being 
the provider of such facilities. 

Agenda Item 9

73



Edition 94 DDD eee ccc iii sss iii ooo nnn DDD iii ggg eee sss ttt

Further information can be obtained from the Democratic Services Section  (01480) 388007

page 2 

ENVIRONMENTAL
IMPROVEMENTS TO 
ST IVES TOWN CENTRE 

The outcome of a consultation 
exercise undertaken by the Council 
as part of the second phase of 
environmental improvements to the 
Market Hill and Bridge Street areas 
of St Ives has been considered by 
the Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
(Service Delivery).  The Panel's role 
is to ensure that the Environmental 
Improvements Protocol has been 
adhered to in advance of any works 
being carried out. 

The consultation reveals that there 
is no clear majority amongst 
respondents for any of the three 
options presented for consultation. 
The Advisory Group which was set 
up to oversee the environmental 
improvements scheme has 
scrutinised the results of the 
consultation and has suggested,  as 
there appears to be no consensus 
for any of the options, that the 
scheme should be deferred from its 
planned start date of January 2010 
to enable a review of the options to 
take place.  The deferment would 
also be timely given the current 
economic climate and the impact 
that works would have on local 
retailers within the town. In addition, 
works might adversely affect 
planned celebrations of the Town's 
800th Anniversary. 

The Panel has expressed their 
satisfaction that the Environmental 
Improvements Protocol has been 
adhered to and has suggested to 
the Cabinet that deferral of the 
scheme is the preferred course of 
action to take.  This would enable 
the formulation of a scheme which 

more adequately suits the 
requirements of the Town. In 
addition, the Panel has suggested 
that financial contributions towards 
the cost of the scheme should be 
sought from the County and Town 
Councils.  

Having considered the views of the 
Panel, the Cabinet has agreed to 
defer the project for three years to 
allow time for the production of a 
scheme which meets the majority of 
requirements of the interested 
parties and not to proceed without 
commitments by the County Council 
and St. Ives Town Council to make 
financial contributions to the project.  
The Cabinet has requested also that 
the results of the Bridge Street 
consultation be sent to the County 
Council to enable them to amend 
their parking orders relating to 
loading and disabled bays. 

RECYCLING

The Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
(Service Delivery) has been updated 
with the outcome of recent 
negotiations on the contract for the 
processing and onward sale of 
recyclable materials.  In light of 
recent trends within the market, the 
terms of the current contract in 
respect of gate fees has been 
varied. This contract would cease in 
November 2009.  A tendering 
process is currently being 
undertaken for a new contract in 
conjunction with Fenland District 
Council and Cambridge City 
Council. 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND 
PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT IN 
HEALTH ACT 2007 - 

74



DDD eee ccc iii sss iii ooo nnn DDD iii ggg eee sss ttt Edition 94

Further information can be obtained from the Democratic Services Section  (01480) 388007

page 3 

IMPLICATIONS FOR OVERVIEW 
AND SCRUTINY 

The Overview and Scrutiny Panels 
and the Corporate Governance 
Panel have been acquainted with 
legislative changes affecting 
Overview and Scrutiny, which have 
arisen from the Local Government 
and Public Involvement in Health 
Act 2007.  The changes introduce a 
Councillor Call for Action, which 
enables any Member of the Council 
to refer to an Overview and Scrutiny 
Panel any local government matter 
relevant to the functions of that 
Panel. The changes require 
alterations to the Council Procedure 
Rules and the Overview and 
Scrutiny Procedure Rules contained 
within the Constitution. Both 
Scrutiny Panels have endorsed the 
content of a guide outlining the 
process for making a Councillor Call 
for Action, and this has 
subsequently been recommended 
for adoption by the Corporate 
Governance Panel to Council.   

Attention has been drawn to 
changes which affect the scope of 
Scrutiny Panel work and the way in 
which Overview and Scrutiny 
reports and recommendations must 
be responded to. In addition, there 
now exist provisions for joint 
Overview and Scrutiny 
arrangements between the County 
and District Councils. These 
changes have taken effect from 
1st April 2009. Legislation relating to 
the scrutiny of crime and disorder 
matters is likely to come into force at 
the end of April 2009. 

NHS CAMBRIDGESHIRE: 
STRATEGIC PLAN 2009 - 2014 

The Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
(Service Delivery) has received 
details of a consultation being 
undertaken by NHS Cambridgeshire 
on the content of their Strategic Plan 
for the period 2009 - 2014.  In 
advance of submitting a response to 
the consultation, the Panel has 
decided to meet with a 
representative of NHS 
Cambridgeshire to discuss the 
proposals contained within the Plan 
in detail.  The consultation period 
ends on 29th May 2009. 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 2000 - 
FORWARD PLAN 

The Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
(Service Delivery) has requested 
sight of items entitled St Ivo and St 
Neots Leisure Centres - Proposals 
for Development, Carbon 
Management Plan, Sustainable 
Communities Act and Leisure 
Centres Performance Monitoring 
Report prior to their consideration by 
the Cabinet.   

The Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
(Service Support) has requested 
sight of the comments on the 
proposed changes to the policy for 
gypsies and travellers in the East of 
England Plan. 

PROPOSALS FOR 
RIVERSIDE PARK, HUNTINGDON 

The Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
(Service Support) has considered a 
report by the Heads of Planning, 
Operations and Environmental 
Management Services on the 
outcome of a consultation exercise 
on proposed improvements to the 
Riverside Park, Huntingdon.  The 
Panel has been advised that the 

75



Edition 94 DDD eee ccc iii sss iii ooo nnn DDD iii ggg eee sss ttt

Further information can be obtained from the Democratic Services Section  (01480) 388007

page 4 

improvements scheme has been 
split into two phases to reflect the 
views expressed during the 
consultation and the financial 
situation of the Council.  The Panel 
has raised concerns over the 
allocation of £15,000 for the 
‘greening’ of the traffic island at the 
Bridge Hotel, as this forms part of 
the highway, and as such is 
considered to be the responsibility 
of the County Council.  The Panel 
has expressed a view that the 
amount allocated for planting is 
excessive, and does not support the 
proposed ongoing revenue 
expenditure of £20,000 per annum 
for improved maintenance of the 
wildlife area at the park.  The Panel 
broadly welcome the scheme but 
feel that Phase II of the 
improvements should be regarded 
as aspirational only at this stage. 

Having considered the views of the 
Panel and the outcome of the 
consultation exercise, the Cabinet 
has authorised the Head of 
Operations to undertake a 
programme of maintenance only at 
the park and to liaise with the 
Executive Councillors for Finance & 
Environment, Planning Strategy & 
Transportation and Operational &  
Countryside Services over the 
extent and cost of the work to be 
done.

MASTERPLAN FOR LAND EAST 
OF SAPLEY SQUARE, OXMOOR 

The Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
(Service Support) has endorsed a 
report and proposed masterplan, 
which has been drafted following 
public consultation on the preferred 

options for Sapley East and the 
development of a community 
enterprise centre.  The Panel has 
commented on the success of the 
consultation exercise and has noted 
that local residents welcome the 
proposals in the masterplan.   
Subsequently the document has 
been approved as informal planning 
guidance by the Cabinet. 

HUNTINGDON WEST AREA 
ACTION PLAN 

The Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
(Service Support) has considered a 
report by the Head of Planning 
Services on the preferred approach 
for taking forward the Huntingdon 
West Area Action Plan.  Although 
the Panel has welcomed the 
proposals, concerns have been 
raised over the highway implications 
of the proposals and the possibility 
that the removal of the viaduct at the 
Railway station would create an 
increase in traffic congestion.  The 
Panel has suggested that a more 
aspirational approach could be 
taken to secure highway 
improvements as part of the action 
plan.

Subsequently, the Plan has been 
approved for public consultation by 
the Cabinet. 

THE RSS REVIEW – 
THE CAMBRIDGESHIRE 
DEVELOPMENT STUDY 

The Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
(Service Support) has been 
acquainted with the basis of a 
response to the East of England 
Regional Assembly (EERA) by the 
Joint Cambridgeshire Review Panel 
(CReSSP) on the review of the 

76



DDD eee ccc iii sss iii ooo nnn DDD iii ggg eee sss ttt Edition 94

Further information can be obtained from the Democratic Services Section  (01480) 388007

page 5 

regional spatial strategy.  The Panel 
remain concerned over the 
proposals and their implications for 
Huntingdonshire.

The Panel supports the concept of 
development occurring where 
employment opportunities exist, and 
feel that the proposals do not  pay 
sufficient regard to the substantial 
improvement to public transport in 
the county.  The Panel has been 
reminded that the District Council 
will be commissioning its own 
independent consultants to inform 
the Council's response to the 
proposals and evidence at the 
subsequent examination in public on 
the regional plan proposals.  The 
Panel has endorsed a 
recommendation by the Head of 
Planning Services that the District 
Council should adopt the following 
principles when responding to the 
EERA proposal - 

(i) that the emerging 
‘Cambridgeshire Growth 
Strategy’ is underpinned by a 
positive commitment to a 
highly sustainable approach 
that will both direct policy 
development and influence 
the proposed spatial pattern 
of development; 

(ii) that the emerging 
‘Cambridgeshire Growth 
Strategy’ principally 
reinforces and builds upon 
the established sequential 
approach to the direction of 
further growth within 
Cambridgeshire;

(iii)  that the emerging 
‘Cambridgeshire Growth 
Strategy’ acknowledges that 

there is limited capacity for 
additional growth above the 
established RSS levels and 
therefore any targets for 
growth up to 2031 must 
reflect the lower rather than 
the higher NHPAU scenarios; 

(iv) that the emerging 
‘Cambridgeshire Growth 
Strategy’ acknowledges the 
need to utilise the capacity, 
of, and the opportunities 
created by, existing and 
committed transport and 
other infrastructure provision; 

(v) that the emerging 
‘Cambridgeshire Growth 
Strategy’ acknowledges the 
essential needs to co-locate 
homes with jobs.  As the 
economic models favour jobs 
growth in the south of the 
county and acknowledge the 
challenges associated with 
the potential job creation in 
the north of the County, then 
that is where the majority of 
new homes need to be 
located; and 

(vi) that the emerging 
‘Cambridgeshire Growth 
Strategy’ recognises that 
whilst the market towns could 
sustainably accommodate 
further growth, and indeed 
such growth could aid their 
regeneration, these market 
towns do have environmental 
capacities that need to be 
respected.

These principles together with a 
suggestion for testing options for 
higher growth have been endorsed 
by the Cabinet.  At the same time, 

77



Edition 94 DDD eee ccc iii sss iii ooo nnn DDD iii ggg eee sss ttt

Further information can be obtained from the Democratic Services Section  (01480) 388007

page 6 

the Cabinet has requested the 
County Council's Cabinet to take 
appropriate account of the District 
Council's statements of support and 
concerns and to amend the basis of 
its suggested advice to EERA 
accordingly.

SMALL BUSINESS
ENGAGEMENT ACCORD 

The Cabinet has agreed to adopt 
the Federation of Small Businesses 
Accord, a voluntary code of practice 
for local authorities which seeks to 
maintain or encourage a productive 
dialogue with local businesses. 

ENFORCEMENT ACTION 

The Development Control Panel has 
noted action taken by the Council to 
obtain an injunction to prevent 
unauthorised occupation of a site for 
residential development off the 
A1123, Needingworth Road, 
Bluntisham.  No further 
development has subsequently 
taken place on site. 

DEVELOPMENT CONTROL - 
PERFORMANCE MONITORING 

Having considered the level of 
activity of the Development Control 
Services during the period 1st 
October to 31st December, 2008, 
the Development Control Panel has 
welcomed a report that Government 
performance targets for the 
determination of major, minor and 
other applications within the 
prescribed timescales had all been 
exceeded  over this period. 

78


	Agenda
	1 Minutes
	3 Local Government Act 2000: Forward Plan
	4 Customer Services Monitoring Report
	5 Performance Monitoring
	Economic Well-being OS Performance Report

	6 Sustainable Communities Act
	7 Budget Working Group
	Appendix C - Capital Programme - MTP Schemes

	8 Overview and Scrutiny - remit, role and studies
	REMIT AND STUDIES
	HDC Scrutiny Working Group Template appendix C

	9 Scrutiny

